3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 24, 2020 5:15PM DISTRICT OFFICE

PRESENT:

BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove,

John Boogaard and Paul Statskey via Zoom

Interim Superintendent: Scott Bischoping

District Clerk: Tina Fuller

Absent: Student Representative - Kennedy Jones

Absent: Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti
Absent: Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin
Approximately 3 students, staff and guests via Zoom

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the‘March 24, 2020 Board, of Education
meeting was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom. The meeting was held to conduct essential business
only.

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 5:15PM.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-
0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 24, 2020.

2. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following,items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Jasen Sloan and
seconded by Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0.

a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the:\Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2020.

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

¢) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;
February 12, 26, March 3, 4, 10, and 11, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:

| 13963 | 14213 | 13759 | 13758 | 12440 | 11992 | 13591 |
108






14369 12272 12711 11026 13058 13005 12963
13429 12168 14216 13014 13083 14285 13143
13009 11820
IEP Amendments: 13434 13178

d) 2020-2021 Board of Education Meeting Calendar

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2020-2021 Board of Education Meeting Calendar.

Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation —~Andrew DeSouza
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from' Andrew DeSouza as asMathematics
Teacher, effective August 31, 2020.

2. Letter of Resignation -Jeffrey Stepien
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Jeffriey Stepien as a Music Teacher,
effective August 31, 2020.

3. Letter of Resignation -Molly Krause
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education,upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Molly Krause as a Teacher, effective
August 31, 2020.

4. Letter of Resignation —]Jennifer Deutsch
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education; upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the/letter of resignation from Jennifer Deutsch as an Elementary
Teacher, effective August 31, 2020.

5. Appoint Long-Term Substitute'School Teacher-Stacey Clark
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant toyEducation Law, approves the appointment of Stacey Clark as Long Term Substitute
Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and\Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Pre-K-6, Permanent
Appointment Dates: Approximately March 16, 2020-June 26, 2020
Salary: $231.77/day

6. Appoint Chairperson for Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Chelsey Palmer as the Chairperson of the
Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members on May 19, 2020.

7. Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members

109





RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 19, 2020

Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors
of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $11.80per hr.

Name Name
Ruth Martin Kathy Topping
William Fisher
8. Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent.of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 19, 2020, Annual
Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay
is per the NRWSEA contract.
Name Name
Amy Shear Brandy Starczewski
Chelsey Palmer Carrie Brown
Lois Sheffield Jan McDorman
Nicholas Porter
9. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.
Position Name Step Years Salary
Volunteer Baseball Coach Cody Lapp 1 1 Volunteer

10. Appoint Volunteers

11.

12.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for
the2019-2020:school year.

Jessica Graham Kristi Brown

Creation.of Non-Instructional Positions

RESOLUTION

Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish
other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore;

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil service
positions effective March 25, 2020:

Position Classification

1 - 1.0 FTE Transportation Supervisor competitive

Approve Terms & Conditions of Employment
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

110





pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Director of

Facilities II for July 1, 2020-June 30, 2023. The contract is on file with the District Clerk.

3. Policies

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by
Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0.

a) Approval of Policies

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies:

1000 Bylaws

1335 Duties of the Extraclassoom Activity Fund Central Treasurer and Faculty Revised
Auditor

3000 Community Relations

3230 Public Complaints Revised

3320 Confidentiality of Computerized Information Revised

5000 Non-Instructional /Business Operations

5413 Procurement: Uniform Grant Guidance for Federal Awards New

5520 Extraclassroom Activity Fund Revised

5570 Financial Accountability Revised

5000 Personnel

6120 Equal Employment Opportunity, Revised

6150 Alcohol, Drugs and Other Substances Revised

6170 Fingerprinting Clearance of New Hires Revised

6212 Certification and Qualifications Revised

6213 Registration and Professional Development Revised

6540 Defense and Indemnification of Board Members and Employees Revised

6550 Leaves of Absence Revised

6551 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Revised

4. Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote:

a) Language Approval for May 19, 2020 Budget Vote
The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at

the May 19, 2020 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members:

RESOLUTION:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education.Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on
May 19, 2020.

Proposition No: 1: 2020-2021 Budget
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for
the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, as presented by the Board of Education,
in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary
real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and
collected as required by law.

The motion having been duly moved by Paul Statskey and seconded by Izetta Younglove, the resolution was acted
upon by the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution

111





as follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes ___no
Linda Eygnor Voting X yes ____no
John Boogaard Voting X yes _____no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting X __yes ____no
Paul Statskey Voting X yes _____no
[zetta Younglove Voting X yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchases
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, on March 24, 2020, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
district as follows:

Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as.a local agency pursuant to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement school buses upon
the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type Il Action” under the Regulations and is not
subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 2. The proposition hereinafterset forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval
of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held.in said School District on May 19, 2020.

Section 3. The School District €lerk'is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice
of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in
substantially the following form:

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN thatat said annual election to be held on May 19, 2020, the following
proposition will be submitted:

BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION

Shall the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne

County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $545,826.36 from the District’s existing School Bus

Reserve Funds.approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school

buses.

If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in

substantially the following abbreviated form:

RESOLVED; that the'Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne

County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $545,826.36 from the District’s existing School

Bus Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school

buses.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion having been duly moved by Tina Reed and seconded by Jasen Sloan, the resolution was acted upon by
the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution as
follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes no

112





Linda Eygnor Voting X yes no

John Boogaard Voting X __yes ____no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes ___no
Jasen Sloan Voting X yes ____no
Paul Statskey Voting X yes _____no
[zetta Younglove Voting X __yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free'Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District as required by.New York State
Education and Municipal laws for the 2020-21 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the Rose Free
Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $8,000.00:to the total sum of $165,100
annually to be allocated in the amounts of $117,000 to the Wolcott Public Library and $48,100 to the Rose Free
Library?

The motion having been duly moved by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Linda Eygnor, the resolution was acted
upon by the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution
as follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X yes L ‘no
Linda Eygnor Voting X . yes L __no
John Boogaard Voting X yes D 1 (0]
Tina Reed Voting X __yes _____no
Jasen Sloan Voting X . yes ____no
Paul Statskey Voting X . yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting X~ yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted:

b) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following:

Section 1: That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district
budgetvote and.election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, for the
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth. Polls for the purpose of
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time.

Section 2: The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquisition of
replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type Il
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 3:  That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High
School Auditorium in said school district.

Section 4:  That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form:

113





LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
Wolcott, New York

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 19th day of May, 2020, in the
North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00/noon until 9:00 PM for
the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on the machinelabels as follows:

Proposition No 1: 2020-21 Budget

Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year commencing
July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $ XXX be approved
and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary real property taxes required shall be raised
by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by law.

Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County,
New York, is hereby authorized to spend $545,826.36 from'the District’s existing School Bus Reserve Funds
approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school buses.

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose — Wolcott Central School District as required by New York
State Education and Municipal laws for the 2020-21 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the
Rose Free Library, as determined by both/Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $16,000.00 to the total
sum of $173,100.00 annually to be allocated in‘the amounts of $117,000 to the Wolcott Public Library and
$56,100.00 to the Rose Free Library?

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be required
during the 2020-21 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a copy of
the report of the amount.of total assessed value of‘the final assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is
exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District during the hours of 8:00 AM to
4:00 PM from May 5, 2020 to May 19, 2020, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in
the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.

ELECTION.OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTICEIS ALSO.GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on
the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-Wolcott High School
Auditorium in said school district.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education member
must be filed in with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 20, 2020. Vacancies for school
board member will occur as follows:

One Board Member will be elected at that time:
e One (1) term of five (5) years beginning - July 1, 2020-June 30, 2025 to succeed the following incumbents:
Tina Reed

Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the District
Clerk at the District Office, 6188 West Port Bay Road, Wolcott, New York 14590, Monday through Friday, exclusive
114



http://www.nrwcs.org/



of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM. Each petition shall be signed by at least twenty-five
(25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and residence address of each candidate and the name and
residence address of each signer.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large. The candidate
receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District Clerk
between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays. Applications must be réceived at least seven
(7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the election, if the ballot is to
be delivered personally to the voter. The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than.5:00 PM local
time on Tuesday, May 19, 2020. A list of all persons to whom absentee ballots have.been issued will be available
for public inspection during regular business hours at the district office.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that military voters who are qualified voters of the School District may apply for a
military ballot by requesting an application from the District Clerk at (315) 594-2020 or tfuller@nrwcs.org. For a
military voter to be issued a military ballot, the District Clerk must havereceived.a valid ballot application no later
than 5:00 PM on April 23, 2020. In a request for a military ballot application or ballet, the military voter may
indicate their preference for receiving the application or ballot by mail, facsimile transmission or electronic mail.

Dated: March 24, 2020
By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

Wolcott, NY 14590
Tina Fuller, District Clerk
First Publication: April 1, 2020, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 13, April 27 and May 1, 2020.

Section 5:  That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public
hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by publishing the
same four (4) times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 19, 2020), the first
publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News and the Finger Lakes
Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be deemed advisable.

The motion having been duly moved by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove, the resolution was acted
upon by the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution
as follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X yes _____no
Linda Eygnor Voting X __yes ____no
John Boogaard Voting X __yes ___no
Tina Reed Voting X yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting X yes ____no
Paul Statskey Voting X __yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting X __yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

c) Emergency Resolution - COVID 19
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, COVID-19 has resulted in the Federal, State and County governments declaring a state of
emergency; and

115





WHEREAS the County Executive has ordered a closure of all Wayne County schools at 12:00 a.m. March 17,
2020 until 12:00 a.m. April 14, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, the North Rose-Wolcott Board of Education resolves as follows:

1. The Board of Education hereby declares the COVID-19 virus is an emergency for the School
District.

2. The School District is closed for students from March 17, 2020 until April 14,2020 pursuant to the
County Executive directive.

3. During the period of school closure for students, all School District stakeholders shall establish
plans to ensure the continuity of learning to the extent feasible and appropriate.

4, Depending on the length of school closure, the Board of Education may be required.to amend the
school calendar to address these extraordinary circumstances and make up instructionaldays.

5. The Board of Education meetings from March 16, 2020 forward until furthernotice shall be closed
to the public under Governor Executive Order 202.1. The School District shall make the meeting accessible to
public participation through video streaming or by conference call at the time of the meeting and the school district
will record the Board of Education meeting and post the video, audio or transcript on the district website.

6. The Superintendent of Schools is autherized to follow the Federal, State and County orders
and to take such action as necessary and proper to.operate the school district during this time of
emergency.

The question of adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote, which resulted as follows:
The motion having been duly moved by Paul Statskey and seconded by John Boogaard, the resolution was acted

upon by the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution
as follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes ___no
Linda Eygnor Voting X __ yes ____no
John Boogaard Voting X yes _____no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes ____no
Jasen Slean Voting X __yes ____no
Paul Statskey: Voting X yes _____no
[zetta Younglove Voting X yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

d) Payfor Employees - COVID 19

WHEREAS; on March 7, 2020, the Governor of the State of New York signed Executive Order 202,
wherein the Governor declared a disaster emergency in the State of New York with respect to the outbreak of
the COVID-19 virus;

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of the State of New York signed Executive Order 202.1,
whereby the Governor amended Order 201 to include the following as it relates to school districts 180 days of
required attendance for state aide purposes as public meetings as follows:

1. Suspension of Education Law 3604(7), to allow the Commissioner of Education to disregard such
reduction in the apportionment of public money due to a failure by a school to meet the
instructional requirements proscribed within this section due to the properly executed declaration

116






of a local state of emergency as defined within sub-section (i), a school is directed to close by a state
or local health official or following a properly executed declaration of a state of emergency as
defined within sub-section (i), limited to the extent that those specified schools are unable to make
up missed instructional days.

2. Suspension of Article 7of the Public Officers Law, to the extent necessary to permit any public body
to meet and take such actions authorized by the law without permitting in public in-person access
to meetings and authorizing such meetings to be held remotely by conference call or similar
service, provided that the public has the ability to view or listen to such proceeding and that such
meetings are recorded and later transcribed.

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2020, the Governor of the State of New York signed Executive Order202.2
whereby the Governor amended Order 201 to require any school district which is closing pursuant to a local
state of emergency declared as a result of COVID-19, that such school district shall-be required to first’consult
with the local department of health and to exhaust any available time, including snow days.and vacation days,
as part of such closure in relation to the 180 days of attendance requirement for purposes of state-aid.

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2020, the County of Wayne declared a state of emergency in their respective
jurisdiction after consultation with the local County Health Department per the requirements of Governor
Cuomo’s Executive Order 201, et seq;

WHEREAS, the School District is now directed and hereby is closed pursuantto the declared states of
emergency by both the County and the State of New York consistent with Executive Order 201, et seq., and
shall remain closed to student from Tuesday, March 17,2020, through Monday, April 13, 2020, with a tentative
reopening for the attendance of students scheduled for Tuesday, April.14, 2020.

WHEREAS, New York State Education Law 81709(16) states that the Board of Education has the
authority as it relates to the payment of employee’s wages and salaries to contract with and employ such
persons as qualified teachers and other staff of the District,-to determine the number of teachers to be employed
in the several departments and at the time.of such employment, to make and deliver to each teacher a written
contract; and employ such persons as may be necessary to supervise, organize, conduct the District’s business;
and to adopt rules and regulations governing the excusing of absences of all teachers and other employees and
for the granting of leaves of absence to such employees either with or without pay;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools, hereby approves and declares as follows:

1. Pursuant to the powers vested in the Board of Education, and in accordance with the declared state of
Emergeney by both the,County and the State of New York, and in accordance with Governor Cuomo’s
Executive Order 202; et seq., the Board of Education hereby declares and directs that the during the period
of emergency.closure from March 17, 2020, through April 13, 2020, all employees of the District will
continue to be paid their regular salary and/or contract hours pursuant to such employees regular contract
appointments and salary or hourly wage, as the case maybe;

2. AND FURTHER, Superintendent of Schools shall determine at the Superintendent’s discretion which
employees are essential employees and/or which job functions are essential job functions such that the
District may.require such employees to report to work as necessary to carry out any critical and necessary
functions of the District during the period of emergency closure for the service of the students of the
District, subject to the requirements of this resolution;

3. AND FURTHER, that during the period of closure, where the Superintendent of Schools finds that the
absence of any employee from their jobs and/or duties with the District, including such employees deemed
by the Superintendent to be essential employees performing essential job functions, is a direct result of the
existing declared emergency due to COVID-19, such employee’s absence shall be considered an excused
absence with pay subject to the Superintendent’s determination and judgment;

117





4. AND FURTHER, that the Superintendent of Schools shall have the authority to determine which employees
in the District are not essential employees whose physical presence in required in the District to perform
job related duties and functions, and to excuse such employees from physical attendance with such excused
absence being absence with pay, provided, that such employees are available during their normal work
hours on normal work days during this period of closure to consult by telephone or other electronic means
and to provide support to the District and the students of the District as directed by the Superintendent;

5. AND FURTHER, the Board of Education shall consider any absences with pay during this period of
emergency closure to be paid service in the District subject to the final determination any applicable New
York State administrative agency and/or the requirements of New York State Law;

6. AND FURTHER, the Superintendent of Schools is authorized to consult with any and all of the District’s
unions for the implementation of this resolution, including where in the Superintendent’s judgment the
Superintendent deems it necessary and appropriate to execute any memorandum of agreements
concerning the terms of declared emergency as described herein;

The motion having been duly moved by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor the resolution was acted upon by
the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and.0 votes against the resolution as
follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X _yes L no
Linda Eygnor Voting X. yes ___no
John Boogaard Voting X__yes . __no
Tina Reed Voting X yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting X yes __ no
Paul Statskey Voting X _yes ___no
[zetta Younglove Voting X/ yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

Adjournment:
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval was.made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.
Time adjourned: 5:24 p.m.

Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education

118










		Dated: March 24, 2020

		By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

		First Publication: April 1, 2020, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 13, April 27 and May 1, 2020.




INTER-MUNICIPAL COOPERATIONAGREEMENT
2020-2021

The parties to this AGREEMENT are the Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (“BOCES”), with its principal business address at 20104 State
Route 3, Watertown, New York 13601 and the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
(“DISTRICT™), with its principal business address at 11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, New
York 14590.

RECITALS

A Education Law section 1950(4)(e) provides that BOCES, as a duly constituted
Board Of Cooperative Educational Services, has the power and duty to employ personnel such as
attorneys to carry out its program, upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent; and,
BOCES, upon the recommendation of its District Superintendent, has employed attorneys to assist
it in carrying out its program.

B. The DISTRICT is established as a central school district under the New York State
Education Law; Section 1709 and 1804 of the Education Law authorizes the board of education of
a central school district to employ personnel such as attorneys to assist it in carrying out its duties;
and, the DISTRICT’s board of education desires to employ one or more attorneys to assist it in
carrying out its duties under the Education Law.

C. New York State General Municipal Law, Article 5-G authorizes BOCES and the
DISTRICT each to enter into an inter-municipal cooperation agreement (“ICA”) to carry out any
function or responsibility each has authority to undertake alone.

D. BOCES and the DISTRICT have undertaken a reasonable review of the cost of
separately employing one or more attorneys and have determined that obtaining such services by
jointly hiring one or more attorneys will afford best value to each organization.

COVENANTS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this
Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is acknowledged by both
parties, it is agreed as follows:

1. TERM:
The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on July 1, 2020, and shall extend through and
including June 30, 2021.

2. EMPLOYMENT OF AN ATTORNEY:
BOCES agrees that it will employ two or more attorneys duly licensed to practice law in
the State of New York, whose services will be available to the DISTRICT upon the terms
set forth in this Agreement.






BOCES Legal Services Agreement
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 2 of 6

3. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER RESOURCES:
BOCES shall be responsible for providing the jointly employed attorneys with office space,
office and support staff, equipment, supplies, and any other professional resources
necessary to provide professional services to BOCES and the DISTRICT.

4. REIMBURSEMENT AND PROVISION OF SERVICES:
The parties agree that the jointly employed attorneys shall be considered to be employed
by BOCES for purposes of payroll administration, pension service reporting and all other
benefits. BOCES agrees to provide the DISTRICT with such information that may be

necessary for the DISTRICT to satisfy its reporting obligation under Education Law
Section 2053.

For its participation and utilization of services provided by the jointly employed attorneys,
the DISTRICT agrees to reimburse the BOCES in the total amount of $17,500 (seventeen
thousand, five hundred dollars) as contribution towards the actual costs of employing such
attorneys, including but not limited to such costs as salary, payroll taxes, benefit,
retirement, office space, supplies, and other related and itemized expenses. Such
reimbursement shall be made by the DISTRICT to the BOCES in a manner best determined
between the parties, but in no event any less often then quarterly starting with the
DISTRICT’s fiscal year in July.

INCLUDED as services in exchange for the DISTRICT’s reimbursement of costs to the
BOCES for the jointly employed attorneys, the Parties agree to the following:

e The jointly employed attorneys’ scope of services provided to the DISTRICT is
strictly limited to those services listed on APPENDIX A as attached to this
AGREEMENT;

e Related incidental costs incurred by the BOCES for mileage at the applicable IRS
rate, regular and routine printing, copying, mailing, and postage for the jointly
employed attorneys to provide the required professional legal services shall be
covered by the DISTRICT’s reimbursement payment to the BOCES under this
contract;

e The BOCES’ employment of necessary support staff such as secretaries, typists,
and paralegals for the jointly employed attorneys to provide the required
professional legal services shall also be covered by the DISTRICT’s reimburse me nt
payment to the BOCES under this contract; and

e The list of services in APPENDIX A shall be narrowly and strictly construed to
include only those services listed and any such incidental services jointly agreed to
by the parties as sufficiently related to those services listed.





BOCES Legal Services Agreement
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 3 of 6

EXCLUDED as services provided by the jointly employed attorneys as covered by the
DISTRICT’s reimbursement to the BOCES as specified, the Parties agree to the following
exclusions:

e The required payment of out-of-pocket expenses directly and/or incidentally related
to the provision of professional legal services (otherwise known as disburseme nts
for private attorneys) which includes but is not limited to such things as filing fees,
court fees, transcript fees, stenographer (audio or video) fees, witness fees, service
of process costs, and DISTRICT requested professional printing charges;

e Trial or appellate appearances in any competent State or Federal Court in
representation of a District, including any time required to prepare in advance for a

trial in such Courts;

e Representation of the DISTRICT in either State or Federal Court in an Article 78
proceeding, Article 75 proceeding, or other summary type proceeding (i.e.,
declaratory judgment action, order to show cause action, etc);

o Appeals of any final case or decision in any competent State or Federal Court in
representation of a District;

e Representation asbond counsel for any public borrowing, including but not limited
to BANS or borrowing associated with capital projections;

e Employee disciplinary hearings including but limited to Section 75 or Education
Law 3020-a beginning with formal drafting of charges through adjudication, and

e Any other services not specifically listed in APPENDIX A or agreed to by the
parties.

In the event the DISTRICT wishes to utilize the services of the jointly employed attorneys
as employed by the BOCES for a service or work which is excluded as covered by the
DISTRICT’s reimbursement of costs to the BOCES, the DISTRICT agrees to reimburse
BOCES as follows:

e For jointly employed attorneys’ actual time worked at the rate of $95.00 per hour
for those services;

e Forthe trained legal support staff employed by BOCES, which may include one or
more paralegals and/or other legal support personnel, actual time worked at the rate

of $55.00 per hour for those services;

e For secretarial/typists staff employed by BOCES, which may include one or more
secretaries, typists, and/or aides, actual time worked at the rate of $40.00 per hour
for those services.

5. INVOICES:
BOCES shall provide the DISTRICT with periodic invoices of services performed pursuant
to this agreement. The invoices shall provide a reasonably specific description of the
services performed, and shall separately specify charges for professional services and





BOCES Legal Services Agreement
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 4 of 6

10.

charges for excluded expenses, i.e., disbursements. The DISTRICT shall remit payment to
BOCES within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP:

BOCES and DISTRICT are distinct entities, and, thus, each will have a distinct attorney-
client relationship with any jointly employed attorney that performs services for either of
them. Each jointly employed attorney shall act to maintain client loyalties and client
confidences in accordance with the New York State Code of Professional Responsibility.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

If circumstances arise that constitute a conflict of interest between BOCES and the
DISTRICT, or two DISTRICTS who both have ICA’s with the BOCES, as defined by the
New York State Code of Professional Responsibility, then, as to that matter, no jointly
employed attorney, and no attorney employed by BOCES or DISTRICT as staff or in-
house counsel, shall represent either BOCES and/or the DISTRICT(S).

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE:

BOCES shall maintain professional liability insurance coverage applicable to the
professional services provided by the jointly employed attorney(s) to DISTRICT, in the
amount of at least one million dollars. The shared cost of this insurance is reflected in the
compensation arrangement established in paragraph 4. The limits and coverage of this
policy shall be the parties’ sole remedy in the event of loss experienced due to the culpable
conduct of one or more of the jointly employed attorney(s); and, neither party shall have
any obligation to indemnify the other in the event of such loss.

NON ASSIGNMENT:

This AGREEMENT may not be assigned by either PARTY, or its right, title or interest
therein assigned, transferred, conveyed or otherwise disposed of without the previous
consent, in writing, of the other PARTY and any attempts to assign the contract without
such written consent will be null and void.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

In the event either PARTY has a dispute relating to this AGREEMENT, including but not
limited to the applicability of professional standards for work undertaken by the joint
employee, it shall provide written notice to the other PARTY of such dispute and include
a detailed description of the nature of the dispute and proposed method of resolution.
Within seven (7) calendar days of receiving such notice, the receiving PARTY shall contact
the disputing party and a mutually acceptable time shall be set for the PARTIES to meet
and discuss the resolution. Both PARTIES shall provide documentation or other
information useful for resolution of such dispute. Both PARTIES shall make a good faith
effort to resolve such dispute in mutually acceptable and timely manner. In the event the
PARTIES cannot agree to resolve such dispute, either PARTY may exercise its right to
terminate pursuant to paragraph eleven (11) of this AGREEMENT.






BOCES Legal Services Agreement
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page5 of 6

11.

12.

13.

14.

TERMINATIONS:

Both PARTIES reserve the right to terminate this AGREEMENT upon providing sixty (60)
days written notice to the other PARTY provided, however, that prior to providing such
notice the PARTY seeking termination shall participate in dispute resolution as described
in paragraph ten (10) of this AGREEMENT.

NOTICES:

Any notices or other communications that must be given in connection with this
AGREEMENT shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have validly made or given when
delivered personally or when received if properly deposited with the United States Postal
Services, postage prepaid certified or registered mail return receipt requested or with a
nationally recognized owvernight courier service to the address set forth below:

(@) If to DISTRICT:
Scott Bischoping, Interim Superintendent of Schools
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
11631 Salter-Colvin Road
Wolcott, NY 14590

(b) If to BOCES:
Mr. Stephen J. Todd, District Superintendent
Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES
20104 State Route 3
Watertown, NY 13601

HEADINGS:
Headings of titles of sections are for convenience of reference only and do not constitute a
part of this AGREEMENT.

FULL AGREEMENT:

This AGREEMENT constitutes the full agreement between the parties. This Agreement
may not be amended or modified by either party except by a written agreement signed by
both parties.

[Intentionally Blank]

[Signatures Next Page]





BOCES Legal Services Agreement
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Page 6 of 6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this AGREEMENT on the
day of , 2020.

School District Superintendent Date

CERTIFICATION BY SCHOOLDISTRICT BOARD CLERK

I, ,Clerk of the Board of Education for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School

District, do certify that an AGREEMENT for certain staff attorney functions between the Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-
Herkimer-Oneida BOCES and the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District was duly approved by a majority vote

of the voting strength ofthe Board of Education on , 2020.
SIGNATURE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD CLERK Date
BOCES District Superintendent Date

CERTIFICATIONBYBOCESBOARD CLERK

I, Patti LaClair, Clerk of the Board of Education for the Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES do
certify that an AGREEMENT for certain staff attorney functions between the Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-
Oneida BOCES and the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District was duly approved by a majority vote of the
voting strength of the Board of Education on , 2020.

SIGNATURE OF BOCES BOARD CLERK Date






Community Schools Administrator
Bridgette Barr
BOE Update - April 14th, 2020

Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports
Focus Area 3: Community Engagement

Emergency Feeding Program - through a waiver for the summer feeding program, we are able to provide all students
pre-k through 12 with breakfast and lunch for the duration of the school closure. Families are able to pick up the meals
on Mondays and Thursdays from 10:30 and 12:30 at the high school or request delivery by calling our meals hotline
number (594-5510) to leave their name, address, and number of students who require meals. We ask anyone who will
access meals to call so we are able to prepare an appropriate amount of meals. Meals for Monday - Wednesday are given
out on Mondays and meals for Thursday and Friday are given out on Thursday. Families have been informed of this
program through multiple all-calls, posts on the District webpage, and postings on Facebook. We have a Google sheet to
organize food service workers, volunteers to oversee pick-ups, volunteers for deliveries, and bus drivers. Additionally,
we have a Google sheet that is shared between Donna Riviello, Scott Converse and the Cougar Cupboard that indicates
the families that are receiving meals, whether they need pick-up or delivery, and whether they are receiving additional
support from the Cougar Cupboard.
Last week (3/30):

- 859 meals were provided on Monday, (286 students were fed Monday - Wednesday)

- 632 meals were given out on Thursday (316 students were fed Thursday and Friday)

- 45 families received deliveries on Thursday

- 22 families received support from both the Cougar Cupboard and the Emergency Meal program

United Way Crisis Fund Grant - The Finger Lakes Community Schools applied for and received a $9,000 grant from the
United Way to create emergency hygiene and sanitary supply kits to supplement the items being given out by food
pantries. NRW shares this grant with Sodus, Newark, Lyons, Clyde-Savannah, and Red Creek. Community Schools





representatives will be meeting (via Zoom) on 4/8 to plan the logistics of what goes into the kits, creating the kits, and
distributing the kits to the most vulnerable members of our community.

Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports
Focus Area 2: Curriculum
Focus Area 3: Community Engagement

After School Discovery Program - We are working with several community partners to develop methods to provide
content for our elementary students so they would 1) continue to receive enrichment during the school closure, 2)
continue to gain required attendance hours. In order to count attendance towards an activity, we need to be able to
prove students attended. One idea I have to make this work is to have the workshop provider record their workshop,
then link the video to a Google Form. When the student watches the video, responds to a question and submits the
question, a record is created that the student has responded, creating what could be considered an attendance log for
that student. Currently, I am working with Derek Poole, through Literacy Volunteers, and Premiere Martial Arts, to
develop workshops. I have submitted this idea for approval to NYSED and am waiting for approval to count this method
for attendance. If approved, we hope to role this out to ASDP participants as soon as possible.






Melissa Pietricola

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report - April 14, 2020

Character Traits of Focus:

e Identifying & appreciating the good in others

e Appreciation of beauty & excellence

e Purpose

Strategic Action Plan Goals:

1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher).
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving

mastery will increase.

3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level.
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.

Tenet 2 Building
Leadership &
Capacity

SAP Goal(s) Action Steps
Connection
Goals1,2,3 Professional development has taken on a new look. We have had several staff members

attend online conferences at colleges and universities, many are participating in weekly
BOCES PD offerings, and we've also been able to regularly schedule Zoom conferences
with Dr. Dan, our behavioral consultant from the University of Rochester. Staff are
engaging on topics such as the nuts and bolts of teaching online, how to control






challenging behaviors, and the critical steps of early literacy. We are in the process of
collecting and streamlining this communication about professional development
opportunities District-wide.

Tenet 3 Curriculum
Development &
Support

SAP Goal(s)
Connection

Action Steps

Goals1,2,3

The learning coaches at the elementary school have continued their work updating our
curriculum maps. With the rollout of the Next Gen Learning Standards by New York
State, work was needed within our science and math maps, in particular. This spring will
hold ongoing work with our ELA program (UPK-4). We are looking to meet the new
standards, as well as to review the quality and applicability of our current materials and
resources.

The learning coaches have also been integral at supporting teachers during this change.
They have built shared resource folders for staff to pull from, checked in individually with
teachers to meet their personal needs, and built the send-home packets for paper-based
learning. These were sent home first on March 16th and then again Friday, April 3rd.
Knowing that our families have a broad range in comfort with digital learning platforms,
the leadership team made the decision to make both paper-based and remote learning
options available to our students.

Tenet 4 Teacher
Practices &
Decisions

SAP Goal(s)
Connection

Action Steps

Goals1, 2,3

To aim for teacher alignment in a remote teaching and learning environment, we meet
jus weekly in staff teams over Zoom. Additionally, a Friday follow-up email is sent to staff
and families to keep communication transparent and frequent.






Tenet 5 Student SAP Goal(s) Action Steps

Social & Emotional | Connection

Developmental

Health Our goal is to keep families and students connected to NRWE. We have done a virtual
spirit day, and intend to periodically continue with these (mismatch day is coming up
soon!). We also did an online version of our Cubby Club (visible on our NRWE homepage).
We are also trying to celebrate students who are working hard on our digital platforms (ie.
IXL). The purpose is both to alert parents that these are options for students practice and
also to alert students that we are aware of their hard work and dedication.
Staff are tracking student participation and parent contact weekly. We are using this data
to focus the support offered by our counseling and administrative staff. Our goals include
maintaining a consistent human connection and responding in a reasonable time frame to
needs for support expressed by our families.

Tenet 6 Family & SAP Goal(s) Action Steps

Community Connection

Engagement

Goal1 UPK/K Registration was cancelled back on March 19th due to school closure. We've

decided to move forward with collecting the registration packets via mail or drop-off to
the District Office. Our staff will begin processing these in a few weeks to determine
missing documentation, etc., and starting our plans for the fall!

We are also in the process of soliciting parent input on placement for the fall. Thisis a
critical step for us as a planning team. We take into account parent feedback on their
child as a learner, as well as input from the special area teachers, classroom teachers,
special education department, counselors and administration. This process will take
place throughout the months of April and May.












NORTH ROSE WOLCOTT HIGH SCHOOL
Board of Education Monthly Report
April 14, 2020

Sandy Jordan, Interim High School Principal

Greetings from the High School,

This unprecedented time for all us is monumental. The positive side of our world
being turned upside down is the dedication and commitment of our teachers.

Every single teacher has gone over the top to make sure instruction continues.
There is just a single digit number of students needing internet access and there is a
plan in place for those few students.

The Instructional Leadership team spent many hours last week finalizing a grading
policy for marking period 3, which is included in your package. There are
directions for teachers and an additional page that shows the message to students
and families that will be printed on the back of each report card.

The Regents Committee has finalized all of the Regents plans for June,

The Graduation Committee will be touching base on a ZOOM meeting next week
to develop multiple scenarios of how a graduation might look for June, 2020. The
multiple scenarios will cover all available plans given our health crisis. Senior
students will be included in the Graduation Committee.

Staft is staying connected with each other and students. A few examples are
included in your packet. Today on a taculty meeting we are planning and sharing
all the activities to stay connected so there is continual communication. Facebook
and lonstagram have never been this active for NRW High school.

The most enjoyable activity for students has been the Virtual Spirit Week. Students
sent photos of their activity and teachers posted to the NRW High School
Instagram page.

Enjoy your reading material about the High School, SANDY





April 3, 2020
Report Card Grading for Marking Period 3, 2019-2020

Hello Teachers,

Our Building Leadership Team of Amy Wiktorowicz, Cary Merritt, Nick Wojiek,
Adam Hawley, and Caitlin Wasielewski have been in discussion recently about how
to best grade students for quarter 3 during these unprecedented times. We have
decided to assign a “grade” of E (Exemplary), S (Satisfactory), or N (Needs
Improvement). At this time, we have decided not to use any of the pre-set
comments. Please include at least one detailed custom comment for each student.
If giving a grade of “N,” please include your e-mail in the comment.

We have provided some grading criteria below. Please know that this is only a
guide. As the instructor you may modify these criteria and assign a “grade” that is
appropriate for each student. The grade range is purely a reference for teachers
who like to think of grades numerically. The letter grade should be based primarily
on the distance learning that has occurred since normal school operations have
been paused. This should be combined with the quarter 3 work that was
completed prior to students working from home. We will have additional guidance
as more information becomes available from the state.

Teachers of students taking FLCC and AP classes will have a bit of a different process. Please
create a custom comment that indicates the numeric Quarter 3 grade of the student. Please
also, explain the process for arriving at their grade.

Here is an example of what this could look like:
John Doe: E
* A custom comment or two

FLCC Grade: 95%

Exemplary

» Exemplary level work is mastery level work.

e This would be for students who go above and beyond what is expected of them
* Their work represents quality, not quickness

* Assignments are completed at a high level

» Non-graded assignments are accessed and utilized

* Recommended due dates are usually adhered to

* Students take ownership in their learning by reaching out to the instructor

e Exemplary - Numeric equivalent 85-100





April 2, 2020
Report Card Grades Marking Period 3, 2019-2020

Dear Parents and Guardians of Students,

I hope that everyone is enjoying time with family and loved ones. Although it is certainly
difficult to remain at home while we practice social distancing, it is a bit of a blessing in disguise
to have extra time to bond and build memories. With that said, school is still important.

At the conclusion of quarter three, grades will look different than they have in the past. Due to
the abbreviated time with students this quarter and the unprecedented health crisis our nation is
facing, your student will receive one of three grades. Below is a brief description of the criteria
that teachers will use to grade each student. Please know that a grade of Exemplary,
Satisfactory, or Needs Improvement will be accompanied by specific actionable comments from
the teacher.

Exemplary

e Exemplary level work.

* Student has gone above and beyond what was expected of them

» Student work represents quality, not quickness

* Assignments are completed at a high level

o Student takes ownership of their learning by reaching out to the instructor

Satisfactory

» Work that is completed is not commensurate with the ability of the student
¢ Work often represents quickness, not quality

* | or 2 assignments are only partially completed or not completed at all

» Recommended due dates are met occasionally

e Student rarely reaches out to classmates or their instructor for assistance

Needs Improvement

¢ Most assignments have not been accessed or completed

¢ Recommended due dates are rarely met

Student has not reached out to the instructor for assistance
Student has rarely logged on to Google Classroom

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Principal Sandy Jordan
(sjordan ¢ nrw cs.ore) or Assistant Principal Jason Shetler (jshetler@nrwcs,org).

Thank You,

Sandy Jordan and Jason Shetler










Morth Rose-Wolcott
i Central School District
xxT 11631 Salter-Colvin Road

Wolcott, NY 14590

Dear NRW HS Students:
We miss our NRW family and hope all of you are well. We'd liketo

challenge each of you to use this time to grow as individuals. Go on
the longest walk you've ever taken before. Watch YouTube tutorial
videos to learn a new skill. Spend an'entire day with a sibling. Write a
letter to a family member or friend who you haven't seen in a while,

We hope you are able to d lots of time with your families. You
can see the three of us are relaxing with our own furry friends here.
Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. Thank
you, and be well!

Sincerely,

Sandy Jordan, sjordangnvc.org
Jay Shetler, jshelierzrics.org
Rabyn Roberts-Grant, 1o

CR-SORT
NON-PROFIT
U.5. POSTAGE PAID
Wolcoti, NY 14590

Permit No, 2






Dear partners in education-

In an effort to wmprove and continue cur communication here at North Rose-Wolcott High
School, we have created the NRWHS Newsietter. In this publication, you will see bits an
preces of what happens here at our school We hope that you enjoy the articles that we share
with you and look forward to sharing through out the rest of the year and the future, Thank you
for being part of our community and we look forward to working together to be the best North
Rose-Wolcolt High School we can be

Thank you for vour support -

Nick Wojteck - Editor

VIRTUAL CAREER FAIR

Hi everyone-

While we are on this extended closure, the North Rose Wolcolt HS Facebook page and
instagram page is hosting a virtual career fair, We have reached out to alumni and asked if they
would answer a few questions in regards to their career. We have had muitiple careers shared
so far and have plenty more to come, Please encourage your student to check out the Viriual
Career Fair going on right now at bath [ocations, You can access the Facehook page by
clicking on the title Virtual Career Fair above or you tan see us on Instagram at the handke
{dnorthrosewolcotths

See ya soon

A NOTE FROM YOUR PRINCIPALS

All of our lives have been turned upside down. When we have a snowstorm, we know what to
expect and when it will end. But this Corona Virus lhas so many unanswered questions for all of
us. Hope and faith is what we must alf rely on right now. | hope that the strength of our famifies
has made us all stronger

| wish we could say we will see you next week, but no one has that answer of when we can be
together agan | will be at school every day Friday, March 27 - Monday, April 6, if you need
anything. You can call the school and most likely | will be the one answenng the phones. So
many staff have been mwvolved i supporting families with free breakfasl and lunch. Please if
vou need anything just call, we all want to hetp.

Stay connected with family and friends Our teachiers gel very concerned if you miss a day on
line. Check in daily 1o Goagle classronm. | would ask you all 1o check your student e-mails as
well. This moming we had our first HS Counseling Community Circle on Zoom. We will be
sending out notifications on both NRW ¢-mail and Instagram in the near future We would love
you (o join us for the next circle!

M Shetler and | wish all the best to you and your lamilies as we all wonder about the real
impact to each of us during this health crisis.

Mrs. Jordan

In an effort to keep our families and staff safe, we will be implementing changes to our current
emergency focd distribution plan. Effective Menday, March 30th, meal distribution will anly
occur on Monday and Thursday of each week from 10:30 a.m. 1o 12:30 p.m. That means thit
cach day we will provide multiple meals instead of picking up each day of the week. This
change will limit the number of times families will need to leave the house for food pick-up,
which supports our continued social distancing efforts, Please understand, we can only ofler
three days worih of meals for the Monday distribulion and two days worth of meals on the
Tlwwrsday distribution. Meal distribution will continue 10 be held at the North Rose-Wolcott Hiyh
Schoal. if you have already registered {or this service, no further action is needed. We will
continue to provide meals for you. If you have not registered for this service, but would like 1o
participate, please contact us at meals@nnecs,org or call {315)594-5510. if you are unable to
pick-up meals during these times, we will have delivery avaitable. Please contact us at
mealsfnrwes org or call 315-524-5510 if you would like delivery.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS





This year art students again had the opportunity to pariicipate
in The Memory Project. The Memory Project s an organization
that pairs students up with orphans in other countries The art
students receive a phote of the orphan and are then asked to
return a portrait 1o the argamizers of The Memory Project. The
orgamzers then hand deliver the portraits and record the
process for the donating schools to see This year we hava 22
photos of orphans in the USSR regions. Because our deadline is
Aprit 1st, many porraits are not yel fimshed, but we had seven
sent out from here and the rest of the students who are
creating portraits have been sent home with envelopes to mail
out the poriraits when they are fimshed. We hope 10 publish
mare as they come in. Thank you so much to those art
students who chose 1o 1ake on this assignment

I'm enthusiastically looking through your assignments, simutations, and loving the comments.
FLCC Computer Apps — we are experiencing ups and downs with Micrasaft Office online vs the

distrct’s nead to use Google, but we will perseverat

English 12
We have had an incredible start to the 2019-2020 school year { gear most of the work my
students do duning thewr senior year to help prepare them for their {ulure path of success, |
want them ta critically think about: who they are, where they came from, thelr strengths and
weaknesses, strategies to strengthen their abilitles, where they are headed after graduation,
and how to develop a plan (o get thera.
This was the firstlime § ever began an academic year with an tmmersive science fiction unit
that led to a self reflection paper. Any prejudices against Sci-Fi were quickly dispelled. We
began with classic short stories and an exploration of the genre itself, even including some fun
clips so that students were able 1o connect with the matenal. We progressed 10

the novel, . which astde from having many relevant connections to our society
(War games, military training, politics, civil rights, discriinination, etc.}, tracked the emotional,
mental, and physical growth of our protagomst, Andrew (Ender) Wiggin. Students were then
atked to write an extensive essay that tracked their own mental and emotional growth
throughout the last four years of their lives and | could not have been more pleased with the
resuils
We left off at the very end of our Justice unit, which centered around Shakepeare's

. We had so many great tools to ard us in tackling this werk, Students often feel
unequipped to read and comprehend Shakespeare's plays. We utifized professional online
recardings, an electronic version of the play with modern day translation, & free youtube movie
version, along with some small group readings in order to hoast confidence with and
comprehension of this text. We explored themes such as. Justice, Friendship, Truth, the
Individual’s relation to Society, Honor, et
As we are home, students have the ability to finish the final act, with all the resources we had in
class (minus small group reading). | have been posting and continuatly checking in with
students on Google Classroom. There are some fun options for a final project for Julius
Caesar, journals, and other enrichment opporiunities, Please encourage all students to check
in on Geogle Classroom regularly.

10 Ways to Practice Spanish at Home

By Sra. Wiktorowicz

#1 - Change the fanguage to Spanish in your favorite movia,

#2 - Text a friend or familv member m Spanish

#3 - Toke notice of tems 1 Spanish around your house. Check out your shampoo listtle or
toothpaste contamer

#4 - Play games on your phone in Spanish,





#5 - Google tings in Spamish before tooking them up in English,

#6 - Read a book or magazine w1 Spanish. There are many options available online
#7 - Change the language on your devices.

#8 - Watch tv shows on Netflix or Hulu in Sparish.

#9 - Check oul Spamish videos on YouTube

#10 - Teach Spamish to somebody in your house

Math in the Real World

Maost math students asked the question “When am | ever going to use this?” at some point
during their math careers. The answer 1o that 1s NOW! The coronaviius pandemic, caused by
COVID-19, i1s modeled by math! The number of cases 1s modeled by a logistic curve, a math
concept AP Calculus students just finished studying. A logistic curve starts off as an
exponential eurve, a mathematical concept Algebra students learned about this year. The idea
is the number of cases from one day to the next is not constant, it Is a multiple of the previous
cases. Howaver, the number of eases of the coronavirus will not incrense forever, eventually,
there will be less and less new cases each day, or change 10 a logarithmic motlel, spmething
Algebra Il and Pre-Cale students learned about. The next time your student asks if thiey will
ever use math in real hife, you r:an tell therm math is modeling owr current situation!

How to Help Your Student Succeed!

Math can be a challenging topic for students, but the math department 15 herc to help! We:
want to see your student succeed.

Qver the next few waeks, the math depariment has many supporls for students. Many math
teachers created YouTube videos or videos for Google Classroom o walk students through
concepts. Students should watch the videos if they are unsure how to complete work,

Math teachers are also available 1o meet via Zoom or Google Hangouts. This s a great way for
students o ask questions and receive support from teachers through a video conference, If
your student is unsure about something, have set up a time to video conference with their
teacher.

If your student needs access to a calculator, there are free phone apps, If your student has a
Samsung phone, they should download wabbitemu. if your student has an apple product, they
should download Calculator x. If your student is not able to downioad a phone app, contact
Caitlin Wasielewski at cwasielewski@nrwes.ofg to discuss options

All the math 1eachers are here 1o help! If you or vour student has questions, Mease reach out to
their teacher:

Chris Ackley {Pre-Calculus and Statistics) - cackleyEnmwes.org

Brandon Kapcinski (Algebra} ~ bkapcinski@nmecs org

Matt Marion (Appilied Geometry and Geometry) - mmarignanmwes org

Bill McDermott (Algebra If) - wmcdermoti@nrwes,org

Kailea Nelson (Geometry) - knelson@nrwes.org

Caitlin Wasielewski {Algebra, Calculus, Computer Selence) - cwasislewshk @nrwes org

Be sure 1o check out Miss Bromley on Instagram at BromleyB057 for some workouts and
challenges to do at home

Hr everyone,

For those of you who are un Instagram and for those of you who are not yel, we have come up
with a Get Well Challenge It will work tike this.

Each day there will be a post of a certain chatienge for you 10 do.

It could be an exercise, activity, etc

i you complete the challenge pest a picture of yourself doing it or leave a comment,
Anyane who participates will be entered to win a prize

Winners will be selected on a weekly basis and will receive their prize when we return to
school,

Good luck and lock for this to begin next week

Thanks!





In Science, we are moving right along with the use of Google Classroom, as well as many other
digital avenues. Chemistry and Earth Science students have been encouraged to perform
some experiments at home using commen household materials and post pholos of their
finished products. In Earth Science, students are being asked (o answer a question of the day
10 keep the discussions going. We would all jove 10 see a bit more participation from our
students in owr online communities and we ook forward to the time when we can be back
together soon,

In the Social Studies depariment we are continuing our work engaging in histoncal sources
and following curent events. Students have been extremely flexible making the transition to
online classes through google classroom. In 9th and 10th yrade students continue ther
studies on enduring 1ssues in the past and linking them to issues that exist today. In 11th gracde
U.S. History, students conlinue 1o engage in primary sources fiom the World War | Era and the
Roaring 20°s 10 determine the impact of key events on owr histary. Fnally Mr. Hawloy
encourages all graduating sentors 1o register 1o vote in the upcoming primary and presidenbal
election. Thank you for all your hard wark m this time of transition!

Greetings from the NRW High School Special Education department. Your teachers miss
seeing thew students on a daily basis. They are working hard trying to meet students’ needs
and give students individualized attention through z distance {earning platforin, We
recommend sticking to a schedule that allows you time to batance school work and helping
out with tamily chores. Remernber if you are feeling overwhetmed, take a break and ahways feel
free to emaill your teachers with questions.

Mr. Lavalley's Wood Tech students have been working very hard on their jprajects, At thus point
in the course, each student is permitted to deign and/or find plans for their own individual
projeci(s). This gives each student the ability to construct a project that is unique and more
personal 10 them. The following are some examples of the student projects currently being
worked on: gun cabinet, nightstand, candleholders, boxes, cutling hoards, lathe bowls,
hirdhouses, signs, eic. As you can see, there ts quite a vanely of items being built. This monih,
we will focus en one student and lis unique project.

Cole Liseno, son of Kenna and Eric Liseno found a picture of o flag on the internet that was
consiiucted oul of wood, which incomporated wood burming the stars and stripes in order to

create the flag. He really liked the wlea and decided he wanted to make one, although he
wanted to add the matine fogo as well, which he saw on one website. Cole built the flag out of
lrasswooad and in arder to create the two-tone effect for the stripes, he used a blowtorch to
burn the red =tripe segments of the flag along with the backgreund area for the stars and
marine logo.

The stars and manne logo proved to be very challenging as the internet shawed that most
peaple used a dremel or hand carved out the area for just the stars. This was not going to be
an option for Cole, given the detail in the marine logo he wanted to incorporale into his flag. To
overcome this prablemn, Cole designed the fayout n Adobe Photoshop and then sent it to a
taser engraver/cutter to create a stencil for the stars and marine logo. The stencil was then
mounted on top of the wood-burned area for the stars and then sandblasted to remove the
burned area, which left the stars and marine logo as seen in the photo. Cole and tis father then
sealed the flag with polyurethane in their garage at home,

Now for the best part of the story, Cole presented his project ta his grandfather, Bruce Liseno
who was a former Sargent in the Marine Corpst What a heartfelt gift that meant a great deal to
lus grandfather

A UPDATE FROM COUNSELING

Hello to our NAW Fanuly,

We hope this finds you doing well during this unique and challenging time for our community
and country, Mrs, Beresford, Mrs Kandt, Mis. Pierce and Mr. Van Laeken all missing seeing you
ot school. Beginning, on Thursday March 26th at 11:00AM the Counseling Office will be hosting
Zoom Commumity Circles cach school day. During this Community Circles students can share
tlungs they have been doing, challenges they are facing, tips on how they are doing schoolwork
and more.

Students have two ways to join this Zoom Community Circles, please see the allached PDF
document for jeiming nstructions.

The join wil 1s fps./zo0m.us/j/ 400562799, if logging on thru website

The meeting 1D 1s 400-562-799, if logging en thru the app.

in the meantime, practice social distancing, wash your hands, do you school work and take
care of yourselves. if you need anything please reach out to us. Hope to see many of you at





one of our Zoom Communiy Circles,
Mrs. Beresford - aberesford@nmwes org

Mr. Van Laeken - svanlaekeniinrwes . org

Mrs Kandt - tkangdtidinmwes org

Mrs. Pierce - sprerce/dinrwes ofg

Overview of the Media Center

The media center has been a busy place the last two months!
We have celebrated Black History Month and Women's History
Manth by utilizing book displays! Our coilection of books 1s very
diverse- which allows for many different ¢olobrations of
identity!

We have alsa heen working hard te include STEAM activities in
the media center. Two of the most recent examples have been
creatiny #wildlifewednesday- on Wednesdays we stream live
videos of ammals in nature- and making a woeden dinosaur
robot!

Media centers evolve 1o meet the needs of the community- and
our media cenler 1s one that is aclive and student focusedi

We have also included art in our recent celebrations, Students
made kindness rocks to remind themselves to pracuice self
kindness, magnet art, and origami bookmarks

Distance Learning

While Distance Learning can seem overwhelming, the staff here
at NRW really want fo support the students, and not Just
academically. We very much care about our students and miss
them greatly. I you need any help through this process, please
reach out to the staff- myself included. I've atiached a link here
to direct you to some of the resources the library 1s offering.
https:iiwww.smore.com/c69r7

There 15 a Library google classroom for students in 7/8th grade
and 9-17th.

9-12 Google classroom- gxhk33

7/8 Google classroom- grybyx

The next edition of the newsietter | will include fun features like
tecommended freads, fun online tocls, and more!

Please feet free to reach oul to me at any ime. My email is

IoNNSORENWES BIY
Sinceraly,

Amanda Johnson

For the past vreek Mr. Hawley has been finding his way around
Google Classroom. He is learming as he goes and the students
have been very helpful by providing feedback and asking
questions. He misses heanng about how his students spent
their weekends and he looks forward 1o giving away Panera
hread when we resuine classes. He is disappointed that golt
season has been suspended because he was looking forward to some great matches with
same new golfers

On the weekends he has continued beckeeping. He has been keeping bees for about 5 years
now and he looks forward te entering some of his honey and wax crafts in the New York State
Fair agaun this year. He hias also been planning the garden for this Spring.

With most businesses clused, he has spend his free time taking walks with his family and their
dog, Summer Items on the to-do list for this weekend include building new raised beds for the
garden and cleaning the garage. He is locking forward to getting back to school as soon as
passible

ATHLETICS

Indoor Track : it was a very exciting finish to the indoor Track Seaon. We had one league
champ; Bella DeFeo in the tugh jump and ended up with 2 sectional chamons; Jenna Roelle
in the high jump and Ryan King in the 3200, For the first time In quite a while, we had a good
shuwing for the state qualificr meet with 4 athletes in attendance

Swimming: Sectional Results for 2/14/20°
200 medley relay - 12th (Welsh, Davenport, Cole, Majkszak)
50 free - 16th {Majkszak)





500 free - 13th (Cole)

200 free relay - 13th {Morales, Plucmnik, Davenport, Wetch)
100 back - 13th (Cole)

400 free relay - 12th (Cole, Plucinik, Welsh, Majkszak)
Nrw was 13th overall

Wrestling: Persian Singh and Jake Minier placed 1stin the wrestling sectionals, Jake went on

o compete at the State towrnament
- Noah Wazinski firnshed 4th and Kyle Kasper finished Sth in the sectional 1ournament

Varsity Bowling: Boys and Girls Varsity Bowling both finished 3rd i the Wayne - Fingerlakes
League Championslips

Girls Varsity Basketball: The team won therr first round ot sectionals

As the Athletic Director of the North Rose-Wolcott Ceniral School District, | am in favar of our
athletic assoctation focusing on ways to still provide participation opportunities for the spring
spori student-athletes we serve. When schools ate able ta return, students will need a senze of
normaley, A way to do this would be prowiding them with any semblance of a regular season.
This wilt be very beneficial to them and their school community, senior nights, practice, team
dinners and wearing a school unifonm should be the focus of interscholastic athletic programs
following the COVID-19 crisis

The date students are able to return ta school will play a significant role in the length of the
spring sporis season and the petential of league, section and state championships. With
school districts closed for an extended period of time, Sections & Leagues are individually
determining the Spring %port start dates and practice parameters that best meat the needs of
the siudents they represent

If needed, the spring sports season can be extended to provide mare parlicipation
opportunities for students The Officers of the NYSPHSAA {New York State Public High Schaol
Athletic Association) have waived the seven consecutive day rule for the 2020 spring sports
season, which will allow 1eams to practice and compete oh seven conseculive days during the
regular season

The NYSPHSAA has established Monday, Apnl 27, 2020 as a determination date to officially
examine the feasibility of hosung the NYSPHSAA Spring Stale Chammionshipz. Waivers of the
NYSPHSAA Represantation Rule will also be addressed at the end of April,

if you have any questions or concerns refated to this memo, please email me at RRoberts-
granti@inrwes,org and | will do my best to answer any questions. Please refer to the NRWHS
Facebuok poge for some posts from individual coaches and updates from the high school.
Thank you and stay safe

"Check out the NRW Baseball Google Classroom page! Every few days training and
inspirational videos are posted to keep you in the game! Go Cougars!”
Class code: si2tepd

We hope all is well, During these next couple of weeks, it is important 1o stay healthy, stay up to
date with your schoolwurk, and keep working on your softball skills! We are excited to see you
again and get back on the field! We highly recommend working out at least 4 times a week untii
then. Here are some suggestions you can complete while zacial distancing:

Run, Go for a 15 minute run to buiid stamina.

Sprints: Sprint for 30 seconds, then take a 1 minute break. Repeat this 3 times.

Strength: Grab water jugs or anything from areund your house that weighs 515 pounds and
work your arms, Pushups, bicep curls, dumbbeli pullovers, bent over rows, bench press, and





Iriceps extensions are all great ways 1o tone museles. You can Google the exercizes and watch
videos if you are unsure how to perform them

Throwing and Catching: Go out tn the yard with a family member and play catch. Have them
throw pop Hlies and grounders as well.

Hitting: Practice your hitting mechanics. Take praclice swings Keep your bat up, do not rest it
an your shoutder. Start with a power step. Remember 10 keep your elbows and shoulder up.
Keep the bat up throughout the swing, turn your hips, and swing all the way through

We look forward to seeing you soon

~Coach Was and Coach Yarrow

Laint 850aBg WU 4 80Y B f b b e ik, el ul
kb LG Al e e S weklegundls coidina:
Vs cormat mbetny and ban Pyl bz ma s st
Bt what btwy Risoe " whesd e lmd at oanteand 3 18
e b Bt ot o ns Shoaed e apring scamis sty
s rmdt b sam il ok bl Lo we de
FrTanC it g w Y b Py G v trau Huas e o il
stta kB v o1y slan warald b gruad's mnd wirs +hInE (RMIEINE Lt
ar thued ud anavakos b doe Hant
W2 wall haad 2 ereae Bopal pracsio dan s 14 ik Loom,
R LR L ERLE I R L RV YY R Oy IR T P _..L
wdamt T ek vem mall b Wb
e vt v dbogd péae il b A RS
B et . e WU P ot B ot o SERLTE RTLING
RERTTIRYT TLNY
T o LI R 1LY JENTTE RV T

ndinmnng Lo Tkl e Vot woth i
LI T AR S TN WY XY VI G NP V)
R TRLER TR FL R TTORY Fpao
v ed Al distam
THROPAS Tl mall dn boaind 16 v1ets Bdd b Pak st wagamiit 2y
% e Eanbs wohltacs
PLETESU T AT O AP RO

B AEaME T s VL Cedm R s

OIS Ay Aot 1he cams bt al susi £ i brapunsinke
SAMa T iy soamac ol fha SpEIRY AT Fagt b} g s il
B wlf i B 2) w0 g B Ben g e g0

LEp it

LR TP TP Y FERIETTORr: Ny ) AP TP Ay
Wk s Ly, yoemns b

o e iRt U] e n
M s
[PYCAN
Hlasi™ 1 Tt tara —i-?:. sraniph b pot slatid o
EE UL R NE PN T L P
Tamid d boch il frthad rediee s bussbais bretd me oy
Titta s livandss % sl ot Uaoeeh fis wopcBar Baowetofal e
kbl ard tc cale

by

Our student of the month pragram 1= going strong. Each month
vie award 1 or 2 students per grade level based on nomination
made by faculty members in regards to certain criteria for the
month So far, we have awarded the recognilion 1o the following
students for the criteria listed

September - Leadership Winners:
9th - Austin Smith

10th - Maryn Loperfido

11th - Eva Norris

12th- Isahelia DeFeo

October - School Spirit Winners:
9th - Semaj Ford

1{0th - Alexis Countryman

T1th - Autumn Cole

12th- Ryan King

November - Gratitude Winners:

9th - Sean Mahoney, Jenna Bullard
10th - Travon Andrejewski, Lilian Mein
T11h - Aubrey Liseno, Taylor Deferia
12th- Helen Fiin1, Jacob Minier

December -Compassion Winners:
9th - Matthew Cole

1(ith - Autumn Eygnor

17th - Nayeli Morales

12th- AnnaMae Humbert

January - Goal Orientet Winners:
3th - Clara Madison

10th - Hanna Stubbe

11h - Luey Zhang

12th- Kennedy Jones

February- Quistanding effort Winners:
9th - Jasmine Sampson, Hannah Abrams
10th - Elber Vasquez, Hallie Cole

111h - Lannon Loveless, Colian Godkin
121h- Chns Mourey, Daminique Warring

Barvriiderd « Thuinillul

hﬁl E-.

Nominations for March Student of the month are currently in progress and will e announced

next newsletier.





My naine 15 Sara Pierce | am the Dephi Rise Prevention Counselor at North Rose-Welcott The
overall objective of our School-based Prevention Counseling Program s to deter the iniliation
of drug uze and olher problemn behaviors by increasing children, famiies and schaol
caminunities’ protective factors and assets. | am able to provide assessments, mdividual
counseling services, group counseling, evidence-based prograins and referrals

Right now we are in a lime ol uncertainty in the world due to the COVID-14 viruys. Teens and
chlldren react the same way as the adults they see around them. Some common changes to be
aware of tnclude the {ollowing:

Exeessive crying
- Excessive wotry or sadness
- Unhealthy eating habits such as more than usual or less than usual
- Sleeping too much, or not sleeping enough
~ Irritability
- Difficulty with attention and concentration
- Avaiding activities once enjoyed
- Unexplained headaches or body pam
- Use of alcohol, tobaceo or other drugs.

However there are many things you can do for yourself and to support your child during this
lime:

-Talk about or read aboul the facts of the COVID-19 virus outbreak. |Here 1= the Centers of
Disease Control and Preventions link on facts regarding the COVID-19 virus:
hitps:iwww cdg, govicoronavins/ 209 9-ncov/symploms-testin gfshare-facts him|

- Take care of yourself, washing hands for at least 20 seconds, limit your exposer to others, and
follow social distancing. You can alsa get some exercise by walking outside, getting plenty of
sleep and meditate or deep breathing, (Some great cell phone apps include Calm, and
HeadSpace)

- Take a break from new sicnes and social media. Sometimes comtinuing to listen, and read
things about the pandemic can make woiry worse So it 15 ok to take a break.

- Take up an at home hobby that you may have never tried before but always wanted to
(Knitting, drawing or painting etc )

Keeping a routine. This can establish a feeling or normal to not anly your cluldren, who are
used o being at school, but you as well. Sometimes predictability is reassuring in times of
unceriainty.

- Connect with others and talk 1o people you trust about how you feel and what concerns you
may have.

FBLA: The state is looking into holding an online/virtual state conference! Dotails will follow

Yearbook; We will he extending the Zap-a-Snack fundraiser when we retura to school, You will
alzo be able to still puichase a yearbook when we return to school

Interact: We are hoping 1o get back at it soon as we had seme fun community service activities
planned for the upconung Spring season

Science Club: At this ime, Envirothon ig still planned for Aprit 22nd at the Monteruma
Aubudon Center We are hoping 1o have a team participate to defend our county champienship
from last year

Class of 2020 - Class of 2020 Greetings from Mrs Wasielewski and Mr. Grasso and the rest of
aur NRW Famuly!

Your class advisors are in senous withdrawal of seeing the graduating class of 2020. Time was
already precious and this ctass understands this, probably more so than most others We hope
that this message finds you and your family welt As of current, class events are still schaduled
and we laok {orward to any remaining time we get as a class, We will have one more pep rally
before we graduate to celebrate our spring athletes, let's make it 2 memorable one! Mr. Grasso
and Miss Was challenye you to create a 4-6 line senior class chant or cheer. Send your cheer or
chant to Miss Was at pwagelewski@nrwes org by Frday April 10th: The class wilf vote an the
best ane, then we will use it at the pep rally. Let's be creative and have some strong
centributions. Keep practicing social distancing, but use social networking to stay on top of
your responsibilities and to stay connected. Less than 100 days until graduation, keep it
positive and we will stay 1 touch,

Class of 2021 -

Ihanks to all who came out 1o celebrate St. Pairick's Day at the Class of 2021 and 2022 St.
Patniek’s Day Celebration. Also, a shout out 10 all of the parents who donated food ems and
time to make this another successful event. We enjoyed watching the Irish Step Dancers and
the deficious eotton randy and shamrock shakes. We may not have had the turn out that we
expected because of social distancing, but we had a great time anyway. Students from the
class of 2021 and 2022 were delighted to learn about preparing and serving food to our
community membiers. We hope to make this event bigger and better next year. If you have any
suggestions, lect free to contact whawkinsonEnrwes ong.

Class of 2022-
New information coiming soon for a new class adviser for your class,

Class of 2023 -

Anyone who participated in the Niagsra chocolate bar fundraiser that has not yel turned in
their money, please do 50 as soan as possible. Money can be dropped off in the HS main office
between the hours of 9am-1pm. In regards to upcoming event, the class of 2023 is anticipating
to hold a Chicken BBQ at the HS on May 19th. Stay tuned for moie information 1o be released
once school has reopened,





§] LA SR

Also join us on Instagram @northrosewolcotths

LIFT
Two years ago | became the Coordinator for the LIFT program and | can hanestly say that it

has been a demanding job but it 1s also extremely rewarding and | have onjoyed every minute Jﬁ t2 1Y

of it. Thankfully | have a dedicated group of educators as well as my assistant, Stndra Bes avs, it N v
to ensure that it all runs as smoothily as possible, i
When | was appeinted as Coordinator | quickly realized that this was an absolutely crucial
program that helps so many of our students on a daily hasis. The allerschoal and summer
LIFT programn has been such a sucressful opportunity to enrich the lives of our students with
bath fun and engaging activities such as: HW help, Fooshal, Magic the Gathaiing, Dungeons
and Dragons, Physical Fitness, Cooking, Yoga, Do cumentaries/Movies, Math, Science,
Woodshop, Architecture, ete. Our Super Saturdays have also continued to be o g draws this
year, averaging about 65 students and 15 adults per saturday session.

This year, we have really focused on providing academic support and community building. We
have brought more students to college and university campuses than ever hefore so that they
can gel a feel for the college experience, ask specific questions, check out the courses and
facilities so that they can make an informet decision about whether or not they want 1o pursue
higher education. Unfortunately we are on an extended break for now but trust that ) am
planning to pick up where we left off and know that | loak forward to seeing and working with
you all again scon!

G

o

Sincerely,
Mr. O'Neill

Seniors: We understand that this is not how you expected to spend a portion of your final year
of tugh school. We have started to make a Senior Class “Bucket List” to be able ta wirtually tet
you connect with your peers with common experiences und activities. Feel free to email me
{see below) any ideas that can be added to this list in order to make the most of this sittativn,
Let's stay positive and get creative!

Familles: it is important to reach out if you are struggling with things hke food shortages or
adjusting to distance learning. We want 1o ensure that students and their families are as safe,
healthy and successful as possible! Contact me with any questions, comments or CONCerns $o
I can assist in supporting you during this time

Thank you and take care,

Jess Lapp-H.S. Parent Liaison

Jgraham@prwes.org






BOE Report
April 14th, 2020
Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services

State Reporting-

Contributing Factors:
® The Contributing Factors team continues to meet during the COVID 19 closure. The team has met twice during the closure and continues to make
progress in the MTSS process.

o The team has been working on creating an MTSS guidebook that will have the following information:
Explanation as to what MTSS is and the components, which are:
e Team-Driven Shared Leadership
e Data-Based Problem Solving and Decision Making
e Family, School, and Community Partnering
e Layered Continuum of Supports
e Evidence-Based Practices
Tiered interventions
Thresholds to trigger an intervention (academic, behavior, or attendance)
Who is required on a building level team

Example of the thresholds determined for behavior-

Behaviors Thresholds
Tier 1 ODR - Majors vs Minors 0-1 referrals monthly
Crisis Call Data 0-1 monthly
Outside Agency Support No current supports
Nurse Visits 0-1 weekly
Tier 2 ODR - Majors vs Minors 2-5 per month
Crisis Call Data 2-3 per week
Nurse Visits 1-2 times daily
Outside Agency Support Connected with support (WBH, Delphi, Family Counseling
Services, SRO, Workforce Development)






Tier 3 ODR - Majors vs Minors 6 or more per month

Crisis Call Data 4 or more per week

Nurse Visits 3 or more times daily

Outside Agency Support Connected with support (PINS, Probation, FACT, YAP,
Wrap/Renew, CPS, Outside Agency support i.e. case worker,
SRO)

The goal of the handbook is to have a comprehensive document that includes all forms, definitions, examples, and expectations for the MTSS process district wide.
The contributing factors team has also taken on the task to continue work around restorative justice. The Assistant Principals have been working on updating their restorative

justice action plans. They have also scheduled meetings with a restorative justice team during the closure with the use of zoom to determine what next steps each building has
to continue implementation of restorative practices.

Hiring- We are still looking for a special education teacher at the high school. We are also seeking one aide for the middle school level.

Professional Development-

During the closure, there have been many online webinars to support the special education departments. Staff have been attending different zoom meetings
that are hosted by different organizations. Several staff have attended training through the Center for Autism and Related Disabilities. Staff can register at this
link: www.albany.edu/autism/distance-education. They have been able to pick the different sessions that they are interested in and attend online. This month | have

attended the following:
e ElLsand COVID 19
e Considerations for Special Education Administrators part 1 and part 2. These can be viewed on the following website: https://www.casecec.org/

Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during December
Committee on Special Education Meetings- 86%

CSE: 3/4/20- 6/6 attended
CSE: 3/9/20- 1/1 attended
CSE: 3/10/20- 4/6 attended

CSE: 3/11/20-7/8 attended



http://www.albany.edu/autism/distance-education

https://www.casecec.org/



English Language Learners

Current number of students enrolled: 31

Student Movement-3/3/20 - 4/6/20

Special Education CPSE CSE 504
New referrals 0 0 2
Declassified 0 1 0
Moved in 0 1 1
Moved out 0 0 0
Work placements (1/2 days- Key Industries, Cracker Box 1
Palace)
BOCES placements (some students with work placements & 21
school)
Consortium placements (at other districts) 1
Consortium placements (at NR-W) 1
Approved Private School placement 3







Report to the Board of Education

North Rose-Wolcott Middle School

Mark Mathews

Brady Farnand

April 8, 2020

Below is a summary of the work that we have been doing since the school closure:

e Set a goal of 100% participation in online learning activities.
e Teachers record family contacts on a shared document. This document identifies dates,
times, and summaries of conversations with families.

e School counselors and administrators contact families who teachers have been unable
to reach. They record these efforts on the document.

e Teachers are monitoring student activity on GoGuardian during the instructional day,
reporting concerns to administrators.

e Many teachers meeting daily with students on Zoom.

e Developed and shared “Expectations for students” during the school closure:

Expectations for students

Average student time commitment:

o Grades 5/6: A minimum of 60 minutes for assigned tasks, a maximum of 90

minutes, plus 30 minutes daily for independent reading

o Grades 7/8: 120 minutes, 30 minutes daily for independent reading
Do your best to complete all tasks, communicate with teachers when this is not
possible.
Check in to Google classrooms for current assignments and communication from
teachers.
Demonstrate digital citizenship and responsibility
Keep your parents informed of your progress, including sharing completed assignments
and other tasks on Google Classroom.

o Developed and shared “Expectations for teachers” during the school closure:

Expectations for teachers

e Assign tasks and resources so every student can reasonably participate.

@)
@)

Differentiate the assigned tasks

Provide notes for students who are reading or working below grade level, or model
examples so all students can complete tasks

Design learning tasks that are connected to student interests

Offer choices for students to complete tasks and meet goals





e Contact families of students who are not participating, record these efforts. Record list of
names of students who are not participating and share with M. Sweeney (grades 7,8) and J.
Bittner (grades 5,6). Counselors will contact those families who have not been reachable by
teachers.

e Communicate concerns about student social-emotional health to B. Farnand as soon as they

arise.
e Office hours 2 hours per day from 9-11:00 AM, available for chat and on Go Guardian, then

responsive to student emails or other requests from families until the end of the instructional

day.
e Intervention teachers will be assigned small groups of students identified by Aimsweb data,
including SWDs.

Developed guidelines for grading at the middle school, very similar to the HS grading guidelines:

Excellent e Almost all assigned tasks completed

e Student addresses all aspects of assigned tasks

o Almost all tasks completed within the time frame assigned by
teacher

to do their best work

e Student asks questions and seeks support when needed in order

Satisfactory e Some assigned tasks not completed

e Some aspects of assigned tasks not completed

o Tasks may be submitted late without notice to the teacher

e Student requests for support or clarification are inconsistent,
evidenced by lower-quality work

Needs
Improvement

Many or most tasks not completed

Completed tasks are missing required elements

Tasks are submitted late

Student does not request support or clarification from teacher

e Developed survey for families about progress on digital learning at NR-W MS. Shared
feedback with staff and refined plans to achieve 100% participation.

e Organized grade-level zoom meetings with all grade levels. Discussed positives and
obstacles.






Board of Education Monthly Report
April 14,2020
Robyn Roberts-Grant
Director of Health, Physical Education, and Athletics

1. Staff Wellness Day - March 13, 2020 - Pictures of some of the wellness activities.

//,./—”._ ‘(‘.~"' -
- ,«w’”s?b\s

“‘-\~ ~4~.L —~—

r%!lll a!'»"*'

ll! s

Chair Massages The Warrior Factory Obstacle Course

Team Scrambled Legs for the Obstacle Course Challenge One of the Middle School Staff Teams

1|Page





Chopped Culinary Workshop-Judges choosing the winner Winners of one of the Chopped Culinary Challenges

2|Page





Currlculum ertmg Class Intro to Yoga Class

\& \\ £ S

Wreath Making

3|Page





2. High School Happenings during the Covid-19 school closure

Each student in the high school received a postcard mailing from high school administration offering 4
challenges and an outreach for support with our contact information. Below is a sample of the postcard.

North Rose-Wolcott High School

North Rose-Wolcott
gn! Central School District
1227 " 11631 Salter-Colvin Road
\ Wolcott, NY 14590

Dear NRW HS Students:
We miss our NRW family and hope all of you are well. We'd like to

challenge each of you to use this time to grow as individuals. Go on
the longest walk you've ever taken before. Watch YouTube tutorial
videos to leam a new skiil. Spend an entire day with a sibling. Write a
letter to a family member or friend who you haven't seen In a while.

We hope you are able to spend lots of time with your families. You
an see the three of us are relaxing with our own furry friends here.
Please don't hesitate to reach out If you have any questions. Thank
you, and be well!

Sincerely,

Sandy Jordan, sfordan@niwe.org

Jay Shetler, jshetler@nrwes.org

Robyn Roberts-Grant, roberts-grant@nrwes.org

CR-SORT
NON-PROFIT
U.S. POSTAGE PAID
Wolcott, NY 14590
Permit No. 2

4|Page





e All high school staff members received a “Thinking of You” card and a Cougar Strong kindness rock from the
high school administrative team during the last week in March/first week in April.

M

LI'hinking of
You!
»

March 30, 2020

To the NRW HS 5taff,

Thank you for your patience and resiliency during this
tumultuous time. We miss having our NRW Family together and truly
look forward to when we are all back together again. Please don't
hesitate toreach out to us at anytime, if you need anything.

Sincerely.

Sandy Jordan
Jay Shetler

Robyn Roberts-Grant

5|Page





3. Using Social Media to engage the community and offer further support, ideas and information. Some examples:

e There is a virtual career fair occurring on the NRWHS Facebook page, published by Mr. Wojieck, where
each day a NRW Alumni is featured and answers various questions about their careers and lives since

high school.

@&=2e North Rose-Wolcott High School
‘ Published by Nick Wojieck (2] - March 29 at 3:00 AM - @

NRW Virtual Career Fair - Day 7 - Jake Fox
What year did you graduate from NRW? - 2011
What is your current profession? - Security Management. ... See More

o Ahigh school newsletter was written by Mr. Wojieck, with collected efforts of the high school staff, to

update all stakeholders about department updates and information during the school closure. The link is:
https://www.smore.com/hu2zp-welcome-to-nrwhs news?fbclid=IwAR2IzDFAntvWyQbJPSFSPkZvfs4joqwS8QggbtrpHWdJEASDHIHIPJrigL3I

=% North Rose-Wolcott High School
Published by Nick Wojieck |71 - March 27 at 9:37 AM - Q

Today our first edition of the NRWHS Newsletter was sent out to email
contacts in our Schooltool system:. If you did not receive it and would like to,
please email Nick Wojieck at nwojieck@nnvcs.org to be added to the mailing
list. Thank you for your partnership in education

WELCOME TO
NRWHS NEWS!

COUGAR PRIDE AT NRW!

i Dot parmens in stecation -
SMORE.COM
Welcome to NRWHS News!

Welcome Dear pariners in education- In an effort to improve and continue...

6|Page



https://www.smore.com/hu2zp-welcome-to-nrwhs%20news?fbclid=IwAR2lzDFAntvWyQbJPSFSPkZvfs4joqwS8QgqbtrpHWdEA8DHJH9PJrlgL3I



e Coach “Duke Mitchell” has been providing the Varsity Outdoor Track Team with workouts and
inspirational messages through Facebook.

e Ms. Wiktorowicz & Mr. Wojieck have been posting Spirit Weeks online. One of them is featured here:

NR-W HS's DIGITAL

PIRIT

Y j‘ 02 2L g
SHOW YOUR

€ Cougar Pride Friday

e Aninspirational online series called “Believe in You” was posted on March 30th. One English class at
the high school is using the series for an instructional piece for student writing assignments.

é North Rose-Wolcott High School

Published by Robyn Renay Roberts-Grant [7]- March 303t 138 FM - Q

Hi! 'm reaching out to make sure you, your family, and the NRW community
are safe and well. | thought with everything going on, | wanted to mention a
great series to watch which is vaw believeinyou.com . The content is
produced by the Varsity Brands ambassador, Kevin Atlas, the only D1 men's
basketball player with one arm to ever earn a scholarship.

Kevin has been fraveling the country for the past 18 months talking to kids
and coaches alike about what it means to support ... See More

Believe in You Believe in You

Dmlimism im Vaii L hdmm Coavime Camemmm Moam Comemm T Dalimism im Vois Viddmm Corimm Cmms

7|Page





e During this time, we have also experienced the loss of an incredibly amazing man and a NRW and
Section V legend, Mr. Theodore Woods. His contributions to the world and this community were
endless. He will be greatly missed.

-2

s North Rose-Wolcott High School
y Published by Nick Wojieck March 31 at 1235 PM - Q

It is with heavy hearts that we share the passing of an NRW and Section V
legend Mr. Ted Woods. | don't think there are very many people in the NRW
School District who do not know of this amazing man and his confributions to
life

hitps:/Avwawv legacy.com/obituaries/fitimes/obituary. aspx

.
]
LEGACY.COM

View Theodore Woods's Obituary on fitimes.com and share
memories

https://www.legacy.com/obituaries/fltimes/obituary.aspx?n=theodore-robert-woods
ted&pid=195844503&fhid=10754&fbclid=IwAR1H7FOLTugP1ROc08hx5nWIJgSI2tTf AsTEnhYA9QUegixAl63MP7tUaRI

e Lastly, we have been using Facebook & Instagram to promote kindness, thought provoking ideas, activities,
scholarship info. & contests. We hope to continue to bring people together while we are social distancing.
Thank you to all staff for your ideas and participation in keeping this going!

ANN We recently received fantastic news that the Booster Club & the NRE Cougar Pride Parent Group
are donating money for Cougar Strong T-shirts to promote more contests & community engagement.

A

w North Rose-Wolcott High School

Published by Robyn Renay Roberts-Grant [¥]- 23 hrs - Q)
It is time for a “Contest” to win some Cougar Apparel

There will be three winners. Categories: 1 cument NRW Student, 1 NRW
staff member and 1 NRW ParentCommunity Member.

Directions to enter the contest: In the comment section of this post
upload your baby picture. Include your full name and also indicate the
one category above you are a part of in the comment section with your
baby phato.

| will go first for example in the comments. The entry must be your baby
picture *! The deadline for submission is Sunday, April 5th by 11:39pm
Entries will then go into 3 different raffle style drawings (one drawing per
category). The 3 Winners will be anncunced on Monday, April 6th, 2020, [ENISSAASREENA @ U (OSRO RGO INE NN Y E

i
Good luck#¥! Mrs. RG Read directions on how to win Cougar Apparel

8|Page



https://www.legacy.com/obituaries/fltimes/obituary.aspx?n=theodore-robert-woods%20ted&pid=195844503&fhid=10754&fbclid=IwAR1H7FOLTuqP1ROc08hx5nWJgSI2tTf_AsTEnhYA9QUegjxAl63MP7tUaRI

https://www.legacy.com/obituaries/fltimes/obituary.aspx?n=theodore-robert-woods%20ted&pid=195844503&fhid=10754&fbclid=IwAR1H7FOLTuqP1ROc08hx5nWJgSI2tTf_AsTEnhYA9QUegjxAl63MP7tUaRI



A fun and meaningful activity for families to enjoy together'

- NOMN HKOSe-WoICOTL AIgn SCnodd -
Published by Robyn Renay Roberts—Grant 171 - April 3 at 7:21 AM - Q&

Good Moming. This was shared with me and 'm posting this for parents for
something to do with youwr children. You could print these or make your ocwn.
Mice thing for students to look back on when they are older.

===THIS IS HOW AVAILAELE FOR FREE. DOWVWNLOAD FROM DROPBOX
ACCOUNT===
*=*ink below™™. .. See More

MY 2020
COVID=TY)
TME CAPSULE -~

Sion

- +B

-.'-'

Ll

e

BY:

Scholarship Information for senior spring athletes!
a North Rose-Wolcott High School

Fublished by Robyn Renay Robems—Grant 171 - April 2 at 2:50 &AM - O

Section V will =till be awarding scholarships for the spring sport seazon.
Pleaze use the atiached application form when sharing with your semior
athletes. Please encourage senior athletes to apply. Thanks!

Zilh a Section V Scholarship Application

(open to all stedents graduating m 20200

Name:

School:
Sport:

Essay
Pleaze respond to each of the following prompts. Each responze should be 300 words or less. Please reference

Section Vs mission statement (below) in each of vour responses.
“Section V is committed to excellence in interscholastic athletics while
supporting an education based learning environment ™

1. Interscholastic athletics is infended to be an extension of the classroom. What lessons have you learned
from playing high school sports? (Include how your participation in interscholastic athletics has
contributed to your personal growth.)

2. What role will these lessons play in your future endeavors? (Include how learning these lessons at a
young age will prepare you for success in the future.)

Please attach

1. High School transcript
a. Transcript should include Class Rank

2. High School activities resume
a. Outline membership in activities governed by the school (Ex: Clubs, Honor
b.  Society, Student-Government) as well as activities not governed by the school (Ex: Job,

Internship. Volunteer Work)
3. Letter of Fecommendation from the coach of the sport for which you are applying

9|Page






NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER
PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 2020

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TEA/  SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS ___FUND
OPENING BALANCE: 7,887,286 11 $85,035.15 $160,550.93 | $13,752,900.87 | _ $548,175.12 | $77,934.00 $0.00 $204,390.95
+ CASH RECEIPTS $1,993,401.06 $169,135.32 5000 $15,963.32 | _$1,329,245 45 $8.95 $0.00 $3500
- CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 52,001,739.10 $72,105 60 $130,838.22 $217,242.10 | $1,248,242 64 $0.00 $0.00 5000
CLOSING BALANCE: $7,878,048.07 $182,064.87 $20.721.711 $13,551,712.08 | $629,177.93 ||  $77,942.95 $0.00 $294,425.95
[BANK RECONCILIATION: ‘GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUST &  SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT,SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND
CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE $145,702.60 $182,308.32 $21,772.25 522650413 | $472637.29 | $78,642.95 $0.00 $294,425 95
+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS 50.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE $145,702.60 $182,368 32 $21,772.25 $226,504.13 | $472,637.29 | $78,542.95 $0.00 $294,425 95
OUTSTANDING CHECKS $11,574 97 $303 45 51,050.54 $190,168.40 | $22,872.94 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00
+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS $3,563,861.10 $0.00 $0.00 |_$13,515,376 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES $2,278,529 60 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 | _$179.413.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
+CAPITAL RESERVES $1,902,409.74 $0,00 50.00 $0.00 5000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLOSING BALANCE: $7,878,948.07 $182,064.87 $20,721.71 |11513,651,712.09 | $629,177.93/||_ $77,942.85 $0.00 $294,425.95

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minules of the
Board meeting held

Apdl 14, 2020

Clerk of the Board of Educalion






March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
it (il GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200.LY Cash General Fund 134,127.63
200.NY Gen Fund NYCLASS 2,607,889.08
201.50 Chase Money Market 1,366,092.36
201.95 Tax Lockbox 3,346,594 81
201.LY Money Market 424 24419
250.00 Taxes Receivable, Current 647 546 20
381.00 Due From Other Funds 200,562.03
391.02 Due From Federal 1,371,946.06
391.03 Due From Capital Phase 28,852.09
391.04 Due to Trust Fund 479.98
4B80.00 Prepaid Expenditures 9,407.58

Budgetary and Expenss Accounts
510.00 Total Est. Rev.-Modified Budg. 31,069,189.00
521.00 Encumbrances §,098,372.00
522.00 Expenses 15,836,221.33
599.00 Appropriated Fund Balance 956,136.55

Liabilities and Reserves

630.00 Due To Other Funds 28,203.13
630.01 Due to T&A-Payroll 52.29
630.02 Due To Federal 556,317.82
630.03 Due To Capital 101,640.00
632.00 Due to State Teachers'Ret Sys 544,303.46
637.00 Due to Employees' Ret. System 35,764.76
687.00 Compensated Absences 11,564.58
690.01 Overpayments 2,811.52
806.00 Non Spendable 709,143.58
814.00 Workers' Compensation Reserve 203,551.61
815.00 Unemployment Insurance Reserve 128,268.82
821.00 Reserve for Encumbrances 8,998,372.00
827.00 Retirement Contrib Reserve 877,751.60
828.00 Retire Contr Res Acct TRS Sub- 197,266.00
862.00 Reserve for Liability 870,466.21
867.00 Rsrv Empl Benefits/Acer Liab 89,497.96
878.06 2016 Capital Bus Reserve 1,008,341.97
878.17 2017 Capital Building Reserve 647,927.56
878.19 2019 Capital Bus Reserve 221,484.00
915.00 Assigned UnappFund Bal. (GASB 606,136.55
917.00 Unassigned Fund Balance 1,711,964.01

Budgetary and Revenua Accounts
960.00 Total Appropriations-Mod.Budg. 32,025,325.55
980.00 Revenues 17.492,955.43

Grand Totals 67,033,445.65 67,033,445.65

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change,
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* - To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 20.03.122192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
01:33:07 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 02/28/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Qriginal Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1001.000 Real Properly Tax ltems 9,743,802.00 0.00 9,743, 802.00 8.513,497.89 1,230.304.11
1081.000 Oth. Paymts in Lieu of Ta 45,155.00 000 45,155.00 41,737.35 3.417.65
1085.000 STAR Reimbursement 0.00 000 0.00 1,210,744 83 1,210,744.83
1090.000 Int. & Penal. on Real Pro 12,000 00 000 12,000.00 10,172 57 1,827.43
1120.001 Sales Tax Revenue 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 33591431 104,085.69
1335.000 Oth Student Fee/Charges ( 3,000.00 000 3,000.00 2,225.00 775.00
1489.010 Other Charges-AM Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.00 308.00
1489.011 Other Charges- Swim 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,090.50 3,909.50
1489.070 Other Charges-Driving Range 1,500.00 0.00 1,500,00 1,724.00 224.00
1489.080 Other Charges-Fitness Center M 4.000.00 0.00 4,000.00 3,240.00 760.00
2308.000 Trans for BOCES 75,000.00 000 75,000.00 6,061.78 68,938.22
2350.000 Trans-Youth Serv-0Oth Gov-SumSc 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 52,486.50 27,513.50
2350.010 Transportation-Other Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 566.50 566.50
2401.000 Inlerest & Earnings 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 30,642.48 9,357.52
2410.010 Rent Real Prop-Other Bus 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,160.34 4,160.34
2412.000 Rental Real Property, Oth 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2650.000 Sale Scrap & Excess Malerial 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.55 134.55
2655.000 Minor Sales, Other (Specify) 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
2660.000 Sale of Real Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.100.00 224,100.00
2665.000 Sale of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 526.75 526.75
2666.000 Sale of Transportation Eq 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,738.00 10,738.00
2683.000 Self Insurance Recaveries 0.00 000 0.00 3,565.98 3,565.98
2701.000 BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid-R 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 301,102.63 201,102.63
2701.001 Refund PY exp-payables 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 6,240.60 18,759.40
2703.000 Other-Not Transp-Ref PrYr 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,994 .35 30,994.35
2705.000 Gifts and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,860.00 3.860.00
2770.000 Other Unclassified Rev (S 5.000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,296.64 296.64
3101.000 Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid 18,039,323.00 0.00 18,039,323.00 3,636,590.19 14,402,732.81
3101.010 Basic Formula Aid-Excess 731,745.00 0.00 731,745.00 574, 185.75 157,559.25
3102.000 Lottery Aid {Sect 3609a E 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,444 698,07 1,444,698.07
3102.010 Lottery Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 587,916.04 587.916.04
3103.000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 1,502 ,599.00 0.00 1,502,599.00 375,650.00 1.126,949.00
3260.000 Textbook Aid (Incl Txtbk/ 68,910.00 0.00 68,910.00 18,435.00 50,475.00
3262.000 Computer Software Aid 36,730.00 0.00 36,730.00 0.00 36,730.00
3263.000 Library AV Loan Program 7.,325.00 000 7.325.00 0.00 7.325.00

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized
These are estimales to balance the budgst

WinCap Ver 2003122192





March 24, 2020

01:33:07 pm

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist
Revenue Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Criginal Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
4601.000 Medic.Ass't-Sch Age-Sch Y 100,000.00 0.00 100,006?0 53,348.83 46,651.17
55899.815 Approp. Reserve Unemploym 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5899.827 Approp. Reserve -Retirement Co 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00
5899.828 Approprialed Employee Benefit 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
5999.999 Est. for Caryover Encumbrance 0.00 606,136.55 606,136.55 0.00 606,136.55
Total GENERAL FUND 31,419,189.00 606,136.55 32,025,325.55 17,492,955.43 18,256,306.80 3,723,936.608

= Estimated revenue for Camryover Encumbrances from the priar fiscal year will not be realized
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 2003122192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
01:37:28 pm Budget Status Report As OF: 02/29/2020

Fiscal Year: 2020

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1010 Board Of Education 35,325.00 10,808.62 46,1331.62 36,604.27 12,346.85 -2,817.50
1040 District Clerk 5,850.00 791.28 6,641.28 4,133.28 2,066.72 441.28
1060 District Meeting 3,600.00 -1,000.00 2,600.00 343,32 1,433.67 823.01
1240 Chief School Administrator 295,513.00 -85.00 295,428.00 200,930.86 92,359.13 2,138.01
1310 Business Administration 546,203.00 27,592.84 573,795.84 326,463.52 182,354.13 64,978.19
1320 Auditing 25,051.00 27,790.00 52,841.00 12,473.92 3,117.09 37,249.99
1325 Treasurer 0.00 600.00 600.00 447 .10 0.00 152.90
1330 Tax Collector 9,000 00 0.00 9,000.00 5,320.29 0.00 3,679.71
1345 Purchasing 53,157.00 0.00 53,157.00 15,009.13 5,482.60 32,665.27
1420 Legal B7.486.00 5.,000.00 92,486.00 46,062.52 22,277.06 24,146.42
1430 Personnel 126.573.00 5,652.20 132,22520 67,144 36 27.606.73 3747411
1480 Public Information and Services §7,500.00 1,162.40 58,662.40 38,544.77 31,615.31 -11,497.68
1620 Operation of Plant 1.746,380.00 174,829.01 1,921,209.01 828,187.86 661,015.98 432,005.17
1621 Maintenance of Plant 396,446.00 30,270.40 426,716.40 153,630.21 139,023.32 134,062.87
1670 Central Printing & Mailing 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 14,587.97 412.03 35,000.00
1680 Central Dala Processing 272,400.00 33,406.15 305,806.15 211,667.96 93,501.10 637.09
1910 Unallocated Insurance 124,000.00 19,550.12 143,559.12 143,633.60 0.00 -74.48
1920 School Association Dues 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 9,054.00 0.00 1,946.00
1950 Assessmenls on School Property 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 11,200.94 0.00 799.06
1964 Refund on Real Property Taxes 2,000.00 0.00 2.000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
1981 BOCES Administrative Costs 230,000.00 0.00 230,000.00 183,796.20 72,996.80 -26,793.00
2010 Cumriculum Devel and Suprvsn 306,021.00 -1,836.64 304,084.36 216,160.26 85,380.89 2,543.21
2020 Supervision-Regular School 794,154 00 -556.61 793,597.39 562,226.01 193,752.19 37.619.19
2070 Inservice Training-lnstruction 279,326.00 1,495.00 280,821.00 140,081.49 59,680.83 81,058.68
2110 Teaching-Regular School 7.038,295.00 123.474.05 7.161,769.05 3,603,947.49 2.842.340.43 715,481.13
2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabil-Med Eigble 4,726,587.00 7362521 4,800,212.21 2,486,626.64 2,048,209.94 265,375.63
2280 Occupational Education{Grades 9-12) 377 986.00 73,500.00 451,486.00 264,786.26 175,599.74 11,100.00
2330 Teaching-Special Schools 175,876 00 0.00 175,876.00 107,835.50 57,200.00 10,840.50
2610 School Library & AV 228,166.00 43,95 228,209.95 113,984.14 B8,401.26 25,824.55
2630 Computer Assisted Instruction 1,246,897.00 50,995.98 1,297,892.98 579,055.25 224,056.76 494,780.97
2810 Guidance-Regular School 376,035.00 340.92 376,375.92 209,078.02 142,042.67 25,255.23
2815 Health Srves-Regular School 135,266.00 -10,100.44 125,165.56 55,432.23 55,343.85 14,389.48
2820 Psychological Srves-Reg Schi 191,726.00 13,078.86 204,804.86 107,639.65 95,775.21 1,390.00
2B25 Social Work Srvcs-Regular School 58,857.00 0.00 58,857.00 29,428.56 29,428 44 0.00
2850 Co-Curricular Activ-Reg Schi 91,400.00 -3,200.00 88,200.00 10,058.34 65,376.90 12,764.76
2855 Interscholastic Athletics-Reg Schi 410,623.00 8,707.00 419,330.00 239,955.12 9279478 86,580.10
5510 Dislrict Transport Srvcs-Med Elgble 1,291.826.00 107,338.01 1,399.164.01 715,208.39 472,100.60 211,855.02
5530 Garage Building 13.400.00 1,510.47 14.910.47 3,307.95 7.970.45 3,632.07
5581 Transporiation from Boces 6,500.00 0.00 6.500.00 5,257.04 4,449.38 -3,206.42
7310 Youth Program 105,998.60 0.00 105,998.00 0.00 34,865.80 71,132.20

WinCap Ver 2003122192





L G Y North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
ey Budget Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Qutstanding Balance
8060 Civic Activities 75,727.00 0.00 76,727.00 24, 42162 31,791.45 19,503.93
9010 Stale Retirement 402,716.00 0.00 402,716 .00 204,692,26 111,598 .61 86,425.13
9020 Teachers' Retirement 829,867.00 0.00 829,867.00 470,651.36 354,882.01 4,333.63
9030 Social Security 977.674.00 0.00 977,674.00 511.059.41 377,721.29 88,893.30
9040 Workers' Compensation 166,500.00 0.00 166,500.00 150,599.00 0.00 15,901.00
9045 Life insurance 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00
9050 Unemployment Insurance 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 3,047.75 0.00 1,952.25
9060 Hospital, Medical, Dental Insurance 3,524,000.00 -168,556.23 3,355,443.77 2,213,355.51 0.00 1,142,088.26
9089 Other {specify) 61,200.00 0.00 61,200.00 30,241.12 0.00 30,958.88
9711 Serial Bonds-School Construction 1,239,900.00 0.00 1,239,900.00 79,950.00 0.00 1,159,950.00
9731 Bond Antic Notes-School Construction 1,985,995.00 0.00 1,985,995.00 388,868.88 0.00 1,597,106.12
9901 Transfer to Other Funds 102,587.00 0.00 102,587.00 0.00 0.00 102,587.00
9950 Transfer to Capital Fund 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Total GENERAL FUND 31,419,189.00 606,136.55 32,025,325.55 15,836,221.33 8,998,372.00 7.,180,732.22

WinCap Ver. 20.03.12 2192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
R SCHOOL LUNCH FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200.LY Cash, School Lunch Fund 182,064 87
210.00 Petty Cash 126.40
410.01 Fed Lunch Recy 33,449.00
410.02 State Lunch Recv 707.00
410.03 Fed Breakfast Recv 13,044.00
410.04 State Breakfast Recv 607.00
410.06 Fed Snack Rec 3,256.00
446.00 Surplus Food [nventory 2741719
489.01 Other {change fund) 100.00

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenses 430,111.22

Liabilities and Reserves

631.00 Due To Other Governments 161.86
637.00 Due To Employees’ Ret. System 15,054.45
689.02 Prepaid Meals 5477.91
806.00 Non-Spendable Fund Balance 32,311.15
815.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 213.419.58

Budgetary and Ravenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 424 457.73

Grand Totals 690,882.68 690,882.68

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* . To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 20.03.12.2182





March 24, 2020

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 3

01:33:07 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1440.000 Sale of A Lunch 000 0.00 0.00 1,924 .00 1,924 .00
1440.010 Breakfast Sales 000 0.00 0.00 423.00 423.00
1445,000 Other Cafeteria Sales 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 22,641.87 52,358.13
2770000 Misc Rev Local Sources (S 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 772.86 5,227.14
2770.010 Vending Machine Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 303.00 303.00
3190.010 State Reimburse-Brk 7.500.00 0.00 7,500.00 4,323.00 3,177.00
3190.020 State Reimburse-Lnch 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 5,321.00 6,679.00
3190.060 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 0.00 0.00 0.00 913.00 913.00
4190.010 Fed Reimbursement-Brk 130,000.00 0.00 130,000.00 92,933.00 37,067.00
4190.020 Fed Reimbursement-Lnch 472 .000.00 0.00 472.000.00 251,633.00 220,367.00
4190.030 Fed Reimb-Surplus Food 46,000.00 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 46,000.00
4190 040 Fed Reimbursement (Snack) 42 .000.00 0.00 42,000.00 19,594.00 22,406.00
4192 000 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,676.00 23,676.00
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 790,500.00 0.00 790,500.00 424,457.73 393,281.27 27,239.00

 Estirmated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will noi be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 2003122192





March 24, 2020

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 3

01:37:28 pm
Budget Status Report As Of: 02/28/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2860 School Food Service Programs 693,545.00 0.00 693,545.00 364,257.24 349,568.56 -20,280.80
2862 Scheol Food Summer Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,530.74 0.00 -8,530.74
9010 State Retirement 21,970.00 0.00 21,970.00 13,826.92 11,223.25 -3,080.17
9030 Social Security 15,800.00 0.00 15,800.00 8,064.79 7.024.59 710.62
9060 Hospital, Medical, Dental Insurance 59,185.00 0.00 59,185.00 35,431.53 0.00 23,753.47
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 790,500.00 0.00 790,500.00 430,111.22 367,816.40 -7.427.62

WinCap Ver 2003122182





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3

01:32:23 pm SPECIAL AID FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020

Summary - All Services

G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.LY Cash, Special Aid Fund 20.721.71
391.00 Due From Other Funds 556,317.82
410.00 Due From State and Federal 65,213.76
410.02 Due From Slate and Federal 47,456.17
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenses 1,668,170.09
Liabilities and Reserves
601.00 Accrued Liabilities 0.03
630.00 Due to Other Funds 818,151.22
630.02 Due to Gen Fund 560,570.01
632.00 Due State Teachers' Ret. Sys. 52,429.57
637.00 Due Employees’ Retirement Sys. 13,830.09
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 612,898.69
Grand Totals 2,357,879.58 2,357,079.58

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* . To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 2003.12.2182





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 4
01:33:07 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
A20-4289.018 A20 215T CENTURY-OTHER FEDERA 220,000.00 0.00 22-0.000.00 0.00 220,000.00
C20-3289.018 C20 UPK for 4¥YO 17-18 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 304,794.00 304,794.00
E20-4289.018 E20 MKV BASELINE 17-18 45 ,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 9.000.00 36,000.00
F20-4289.018 F20 MKV ENHANCED 17-18 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00 4,000.00 16,000.00
(G20-4289.018 G20 NRE 21ST CCLC ELEM 17-18 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 240,000.00 960,000.00
120-4256.018 120 Indiv. w/Disab 17-18 387.941.00 0.00 387,941.00 77,537.00 310,404.00
J20-4256.018 J20 Indiv. wiDisab 17-18 18,979.00 0.00 18.979.00 3,762.00 15,217.00
K198-4129.000 K19 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,912.00 11,912.00
L19-4129.000 L19 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Diug 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.836.00 7,836.00
M20-4129.000 M20 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 24,275.00 0.00 24,275.00 4,855.00 19,420.00
N20-4126.000 N20 ESEA-Title |, Title Il 331,735.00 0.00 331,735.00 66,347.00 265,388.00
019-4289.000 019 Oth Fed- 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,767.00 15,767.00
020-4289.000 020 Oth Fed- 56,895.00 0.00 56,895.00 11,379.00 45,516.00
P19-3289.100 P18 Miscellaneous State Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,125.97 26,125.97
Q19-4289.019 Q19 SCT (18-19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,487.72 16,487.72
R19-4289.019 R19 MHAT-Sodus-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,723.00 13,723.00
R20-4289.01% R20 MHAT-Sodus-1 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00
$19-4289.019 519 MHAT-Lyons-2 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,034.00 13,034.00
520-4289.019 520 MHAT-Lyons-2 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00
SIG-4126.018 SIG SIG (17-18) 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,871.00 19,871.00
U15-4289.019 u1e Other Federal Aid 18-19 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,468.00 66,468.00
W20-4289.000 w2ao Oth Fed- 1.000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
X20-4289.000 X20 Oth Fed- 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 3,008,061.00 0.00 3,008,061.00 912,898.69 2,286,387.00 191,224.69

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized
These are estimates to balance the budget

Win(Cap Ver 2003 122192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 4
01:37:28 pm
P Budget Status Report As OF: 02129/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Qutstanding Balance
1460 Records Management 0.00 66,488.00 66,488.00 66,488.00 0.00 0.00
2110 Teaching 2,112,866.90 27,218.75 2,140,085.65 825,153.03 1,058,481.06 256,451.56
2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabil-Med Elgble 407,497.00 0.00 407 ,497.00 143,703.44 142,486.08 121,307 48
2253 School Age w/Disabil-July/August 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,512.54 16,454.50 -243,967.04
2254 Tuition for $4201 Bl ind, Deal 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,590.04 31,823 46 -67,413.50
2510 Pre-Kindergarten Program 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 308,020.00 245,563.99 56,004.01
5511 Dstrct Summr Trans for Studnts w/Disabil 0.00 0.00 0.00 51978.04 0.00 -51,978.04
5541 Contr Summr Trans for Studnts w/Disabil 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,725.00 1,945.00 -11,670.00
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 3,129,951.90 93,706.75 3,223,65B.65 1,668,170.09 1,496,754.09 58,734.47

WinCap Ver 2003122192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 4
o CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020
Summary - All Services
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200.LY Cash, Capital Fund (BUS) 4,241.73
200.NY Cap Fund NYCLASS 13,390,490.16
201.91 Chase Money Market Cap Savings 124,886.20
201.92 Chase H Capital Project Checki 32,094.00
391.00 Due From Other Funds 101,640.00

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
§22.00 Expenses 7,994, 504,80

Liabilities and Raserves

626.00 Bond Anticipation Notes Payabl 23,595,000.00
630.00 Due To Other Funds 28,852.08
630.01 Due to Debt Service 424,340.44
899.00 Other Restricted Fund Balance 2,400,335.64

Grand Totals 24,048,192.53 24,048,192.53

The reporting period selectad for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* - To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver. 20.03.12.2192





Ma""‘z'*;" 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page §
01:37: m
P Budget Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020

Fiscai Year: 2020

Fund: H CAPITAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1620 OPERATION OF PLANT 9200000 1852898765 18,620,987.65 6,821,824.37 1363490447  -1,835741.19
2110 FURN,,EQ., TXTBOOKS - REG SCHOOL 8,000.00 950,174.26 958,174.26 629,392.19 600,983.58 -272,201.51
5510 BUSES 543,288.24 0.00 543,288.24 543,288.24 0.60 0.00
Total CAPITAL FUND 643,288.24 19,479,161.91 20,122,450.15 7,994,504.80 14,235,888.05 -2,107,942.70

WinCap Ver 2003122192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 6
ez el TRUST & AGENCY FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020
GIL Account Deaseription Debits Credits
Assets
200.L8 Cash, T& A 261,433.39
200.LY Cash, T& A(PR) 23,037.11
201.LY Cash, T&A (FLEX) 165.293.85
380.02 A/R - Retiree Heaith Insurance 2.513.90
391.00 Due from Other Funds 28,255.42
Liabilities and Reserves

020.01 Employee Health Ins 62,387.95
020.02 Retiree Health Ins 48,389.42
020.03 Flex-Medical 6,247.48
020.04 Flex-Dependent Care 10,489.65
020.08 HRA-Health Reimbursement Accou 170.415.59
085.05 Library Tax {Rose & Wolcolt) 448.55
085.07 PHIL WAGER HEALTH FUND 433.15
630.00 Due To Other Funds 194,216.84

Grand Totals 486,781.15 486,781.15

The reporting period selected for this report Includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* - To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 2003.12.2192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 7
01:32:23 pm PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FND Triat Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 02/29/2020¢
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
201.63 Scholarships 75.317.95
201.90 Chase TE High Yield 2,625.00
230.00 Extraclassroom Restricted Cash 100,743.10
230.01 Cash, Spec Reserv-Dentl Plan 179.413.58
Liabilities and Reserves

092.01 Henry Award 15,784.75
092.02 Mead Award 7.939.38
092.03 Marsh Award 18,044.18
092.04 B. Householder HS 35.67
092.05 B Householder MS 723.87
092.06 Erna West 47.36
092.07 Galin Hill 56.15
092.08 Hartley B36.69
092.10 McGinn 2,720.08
092.12 Fox 185.75
092.13 Rasbeck 1,146.98
092.14 Wadsworth 622.72
092.16 Brian Young 114.57
092.17 Baldridge 7.550.45
092.19 Class of 1966 253.92
092.20 Fraser VanDeusen Eng 23.81
082.23 P Winter Sportsman Fund B72.28
092.25 HS Mitk Mach Scholarship 894.54
092.26 MS Miltk Mach Scholarship 1,009.11
092.27 Snyder 57.72
092.30 Coman 3,175.89
09231 Kasper Scholarship 207.32
092 32 Bousquin 846.80
092.33 Sharon Martin Performing Arts 1,006.53
082.34 Evan Parkison Scholarship 717.79
092.35 Pastor Dan Corretore Scholarsh 8,613.41
082.36 Terri A. Clingerman Scholarshi 402.35
092.37 Roger Douglas DePuyt Il Mem Sc 4,002,687
630.00 Due to Other Funds 50.00
€88.01 Other Liab-Self Insured Dental 179,413.58
688.02 Extraclassroom Accounts 100,743.10

Grand Totals 358,099.63 358,099.63

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject {o change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year,

* - To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 20.03.12 2192





March 24, 2020 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 8
L ferer sl DEBT SERVICE Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2020
Cycle 08
Post Dates From 07/01/2019 To 02/29/2020
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assats
201.95 Chase High Yield Savings 294,425.95
381.00 Due From Other Funds 424,340.44
Liabilities and Reserves
§15.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Balanc 407,414.05
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 311,352.34
Grand Totals 718,766.39 718,766.3%

The reporting periocd selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.

No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

* « To include Budgetary entries for the current month, run the report through the last day of the cycle

WinCap Ver 20.03.122192





March 24, 2020

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 5

01:33:07 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 02/29/2020
Fiscal Year: 2020
Fund: V DEBT SERVICE

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
2401.000 Interest and Eamings 0.00 0.00 0.00 183,467 44 183,467 44
2710.000 Premium on Qbligations 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,884.90 127,884.90
Total DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 311,352.34 0.00 311,352.24
Selection Criteria |

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 02/25/2020
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 20.03.12.2192






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3/2/2020  Warrant #0104

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Claims held for additional information:
nding*

Claims Rejected:

F
The above informatjon jsBeing,reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor,
A 4 "r | ;' Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

LW FILA ] ¥ T

o=

o b L1

1sif.ﬁaﬁ'.mtlj





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3/2/2020  Warrant #0105

¥endor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

———
—— e
——

Claims held for additional information:

- . No find"

Claims Rejected:

The alfove information is Being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims avditor.
\ Mt Note: Observations by Claims Auditor wiil be in a Quarterly Report.
==

Tsigna‘tlfrc)






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 37212020 Warrant #0106

Vendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

H

-
Claims held for additional information: P g‘ tO r p
: o findi"
-N
Claims Rejected:
THg above ipformagion is being reported 1o you as pari of the duties of the claims auditor
o (I ST v, Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

i A of A
w b | Lo —
—

(signélure)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3/2:2020

Warrant #0108

Vendor Nanie Datg Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Hillyard. Inc. 16,2020 A-1620-450-05-0000 76211  No item deseription listed on PO - pages Item description submitted and

inissing verified - ok 1o pay
Unishippers 812019 various 117.87  list price was less than discounied price adjust to lower price and ok to
pay $117.15.
Claims held for additional information:
Plassche Lumber Co 782019 NiA A-1620-450-05-0000 59.65  last 2 invoices not signed by D Friday, one sent back to AP for signatures

invoice is dated 2:7/19 noting a different PO

and clarification

Claims Rejected:

L

"

Thq!a_?n:vc informationsis being reported 10 you as part of the duties of the claims auditor
Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

i
\ s [ ‘md
L LRSS —

(signature)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 322020 Warrant #0107

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had miner deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

= -
Claims held for additional information; . g‘ to r
~ fiﬂd"'
- NO

Claims Rejected:

r - . .

* above information is being reported 1o you as part of the duties of the ciaims auditor,

AR i Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

L I|L_ P .t{,_;"u__..

(signature) A





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3162020 Warrant #0111

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Aclion

Claims which had minor deficiencies how ever approved by the claims auditor:

Claims held for additional information:

Claims Rejected:

{

01/ Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.
(AL

The[%nve information igteing reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

e —

=T L/ i

(sig'nalurc) o






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3/6/2020  Warrant #0112

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information: -

Claims Rejected:

The aboTe information is h_pmg reported 1o you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

_ |.1' [ s
{SIgnabll'ﬂ | A

Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/13/2020  Warrant #0115

Vendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action
Claints which bad minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:
-

Claims held for additional information: N ‘ tO rep
Claims Rejected:

r
The aipove information igbeing reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

o\ A ": [ Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

s . L : 'l _r u}‘: | e
(signature} =






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/13/2020  Warrani #0114

Vendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason
Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Monroe Cty Dept of 11:7:2018 141405 A-1620-4060-05-2000 940.00  No description of items/service purchased

Corrective Action

A/P sent onginal copy with

Environmental Svcs

description - ok to pay

Claims held for additional information:

Hillyard Inc. 2/3:2020 N/A A-1620-450-05-0000 1,805.00 No receiving copy

Sent back o A/P

Claims Rejected:

I'ie above information is heing reported (o you as pant of the duties of the claims auditor,
o I | Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report,

FAY ] %
LT A L T -
i 1 - | b R

”(signa'tum)






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/20/2020 Warrant #0120

Vendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the elaims auditor:

-

Claims held for adgitional information;

;o reP®"

_No fiﬂdi"g

Claims Rejected:

The fibove informatign is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

i Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.
Y VL Jande
{sighature) \,






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/13/2020 Warrant #0116

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencics however approved by the claims auditor:

-
o
Claims held for additional information: tO rep

No ﬁndiﬂg’

Claims Rejected:

r

The above infonnati(}ﬁr &.Peing reported 10 you as part of the duties of the claims auditor,
L] - 1 {

€ 7 i “‘f‘i Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.
i | L iy
{signature) S






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/20/2020  Warrant #0118

Mendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

-

Claims held for additional information:

Claims Rejected:

”
Thé above information.is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor

AT j f Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.
oy i) 1 JI_I | .L'bl =
(sighhiture) :






Report of the Claims Auditor

3lae /a0
Date of Report: 4402030 Warrant #0119

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Claims held for additional information:
Thomas Fuchs 3/5/2020 N'A 2855-400-03-5800 172,50 Claimant did not sign sent to A/P to oblain signature

Chnistopher Zemiak 352020 N'A 2855-400-03-5800 172.50  Claimant did not sign sent to A/P 1o obtain signature

Claims Rejected:

Thr.hbovqi,pl‘oqna.tﬁ]n is being reported to you as part of the duties of the chaims auditor.
{ WL 2l Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report.

— W\ ]/ P

Sighature) <






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report:  3/2012020  Warrant #0121

¥Yendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action
Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:
- -
Claims held for additional information: . $ ta l'ep
N ﬁ"dlﬂg
Claims Rejected:
]
The dbove infonnation_ﬂs.beiqg reported 0 you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.
A = /| |' f ¥ z Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quarterly Report,

VAL | Uil iy —

(s:gm'fure]





		claims audit rpt 0104

		claims audit rpt 0105

		claims audit rpt 0106

		claims audit rpt 0108

		claims audit rpt 0107

		claims audit rpt 0111

		claims audit rpt 0112

		claims audit rpt 0115

		claims audit rpt 0114

		claims audit rpt 0120

		claims audit rpt 0116

		claims audit rpt 0118

		claims audit rpt 0119

		claims audit rpt 0121




In light

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 14,2020 4:00 PM DISTRICT OFFICE
AGENDA

of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the April 14, 2020 Board of Education

meeting will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. The meeting will be held to conduct
essential business only.

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to
Education Law, approves the agenda of April 14, 2020.

Motion

for approval by , seconded by ,allin favor ____ -

2. Presentations:

3. Con
Am

e Budget Presentation — Robert Magin

sent Agenda:
otion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by , and

seconded by any discussion- All in favor __-__

a)

b)

Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2020.

Treasurer Reports

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for February 2020.

Recommendations from CSE and CPSE

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;
March 9, 10, and 26, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf
of the following individuals identified by student number:

14363

13762 11579 13449 13169

IEP Amendments 11815

d)

Inter-Municipal Cooperation Agreement - Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES Office of
Inter-Municipal Legal Services as General Counsel for the 2020-2021 school year pursuant to the attached

1





Inter-Municipal services agreement between the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and the
Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES and, further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools
to sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District.

e) Participation in A Cooperative Bid
WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State desires

to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase
of Various Commodities and/or Services. And...

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State is
desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates
Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0... And...

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State has
appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties as
representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and
opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School
District of New York State and making recommendations thereon...

THEREFORE...

BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York
State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties hereby
accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates
Counties to represent it in all matters related above... And...

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott Central
School District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative Educational Services of
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding the entering into contract for
the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or services... And...

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of
New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a result of the cooperative bidding...
And...

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations on
behalf of the Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State hereby is
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities and/or services and if requested to furnish
The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated
minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario,
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties. The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and
Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive
and responsible meeting the bid specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal
Law of the State of New York relating to public bids and contracts.

f) Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation —Laurie Winder
Laurie Winder, Library Media Specialist, has submitted a letter of resignation.





RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Laurie Winder as a Library Media
Specialist, effective June 30, 2020.

2. Letter of Intent to Retire-John O’Brien
John O’Brien, Technology Teacher has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from John O’Brien as
Technology Teacher effective July 1, 2020.

3. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher-James Prentice
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of James Prentice as Long Term Substitute
Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Nursery, Kindergarten, Grades 1-6 & Social Studies 7-9 Extension-Permanent
Appointment Dates: April 15, 2020-June 30, 2020
Salary: $231.77/day

4. Appoint High School Principal: Scott Bradley
Megan Paliotti recommends Scott Bradley to fill the position of High School Principal.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education
hereby appoints Scott Bradley, who holds a School Building Leader certification to a four year
probationary appointment in the tenure area of Principal, with the probationary appointment
commencing on May 4, 2020 and expiring on May 3, 2024 (unless extended in accordance with the
law). This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the
applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Principal
must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section
3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of
the four (4) preceding years, and if the Principal receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in
the final year of the probationary period the Principal shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Certification: School District Leader -Professional
School Building Leader - Initial
Tenure Area: Principal
Probationary Period: May 4, 2020-May 3, 2024
Salary: $97,000.00

Information Items:
a. Claims Auditor Reports

Motion for Adjournment:
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval by , seconded by , with motion approved - . Time adjourned:
. pm.











